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Letter A

Account [o’kaunt] — paxyHOK

Is a record within an accounting system which is used to collect and store
similar information for a specific asset, liability, equity, revenue, or expense.
All accounts of an entity can be found in the entity's ledger.

Account balance [o’kavnt *balons] — 3anuiiok Ha paxyHKy

is the difference between the debit and the credit side balances of a T
account. Asset, expense, and distribution accounts normally have a debit
balance; liability, equity, and revenue accounts normally have a credit balance.

Accounting [o’kavntin] — OyxranTepcbKuid 001K

IS a service-based profession that provides reliable and relevant financial
information useful in making decisions. Accounting also represents the process
of recording, measuring, interpreting, and communicating financial data.

Accounting equation [o’kavntiy 1’kwerzon] — 6anancoBe piBHSIHHS

(also called basic accounting equation or balance sheet equation) is a rule
under which assets equal liabilities plus equity (A = L + E). This rule holds true
at all times because of the double entry accounting (bookkeeping) system. An
increase (decrease) in total assets is always accompanied by an equal increase
(decrease) in total liabilities and equity.

Accounts payable [ o kavnts'peiab(a)l ] — kpenuTopchka 3a00proBaHicTh

represent amounts that an entity owes to its suppliers (vendors) for goods
purchased or services received on credit. Accounts payable represent a current
liability which is included in the liabilities section of the balance sheet.

Accounts  receivable [o kavntsri'si:vab(e)l] -  nmebGiTopchka
3a00proBaHICTh

are amounts of future cash receipts that are due from customers (i.e.,
amounts to be collected in the future). Accounts receivable are shown as current
assets in the assets section of the balance sheet.

Accrual [o'kru:] - HapaxyBaHHs

refers to the recognition of revenues or expenses at some time before cash
has been transferred. Examples of accruals are accrued revenues (e.g., interest
receivable) or accrued expenses (e.g., accrued rent expense). Accruals represent
a concept of accrual (accrual basis) accounting. Recognition of revenues or
expenses related to accruals is normally performed at the end of an accounting



period by posting adjusting journal entries.

Accrual accounting [a2'kru: o’kavntin] — 007ik 3a MeTOIOM HapaxyBaHHS
(also called accrual basis accounting) recognizes the effects of
accounting events when such events occur regardless of the time cash is
exchanged. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are
recognized when they are incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Accrued expenses [a'kru: 1KS'pens] — HapaxoBaHi BUTpaTH

(also called accrued liabilities) are expenses incurred but not yet paid in
cash or recorded. Accrued expenses are usually recognized at the end of an
accounting period by posting an adjusting journal entry that impacts liability
and expense accounts. When recorded, accrued expenses are usually shown in
the liabilities section of the balance sheet. Examples of accrued expenses are
rent expense, interest expense, or salary expense.

Accrued revenue [a'kru: ‘revenju:] — HapaxoBaHUH JTOXiT

(also called accrued assets) is revenue earned but not yet received in cash
or recorded. Accrued revenue is recognized at the end of an accounting period
by posting an adjusting journal entry that impacts asset and revenue accounts.
When recorded, accrued revenue is usually shown in the assets section of the
balance sheet. Examples of accrued revenue are rent revenue or interest
revenue.

Accumulated depreciation [o'kju:mjulert dipri;fi'eifan] — Hakonnyena
aMOpTHU3aIlis

represents an estimated cost of an asset that has been used in operations as
of the end of an accounting period. Accumulated depreciation is a cumulative
of all depreciation expenses recognized for a particular asset or asset group.
Accumulated depreciation is an example of a contra asset account. This account
Is included in the assets section of the balance sheet under related fixed asset
accounts.

Allocation [&lou 'keifan] — po3moin

Is a process of assigning a portion of an entire amount to each of several
accounting periods. Allocation includes the assignment of assets to expenses
(e.g., recognizing depreciation on fixed assets) and the assignment of liabilities
to revenues (e.g., recognizing unearned revenue as earned revenue) over several
periods.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts [a'lauans for ‘dautful o'kaunts] —
pe3epB CyMHIBHUX OOPTiB

(also called allowance for bad debts or reserve for bad debts) is an
entity's best estimate of uncollectible accounts receivable. Allowance for
doubtful accounts is determined based on historical or current data about the
company's financial activity. Allowance for doubtful accounts is presented in
the assets section of the balance sheet and is subtracted from gross accounts
receivable to arrive at the net realizable value of accounts receivable (i.e.,
amount expected to be collected)

Amortization [omo:tar' zeifon] — amopTH3allis

Is allocation of the cost of intangible assets or deferred charges to expense
over their useful life in a systematic and rational manner. Amortization is
similar to depreciation of fixed assets or depletion of natural resources.
Amortization results in amortization expense.

Assets [ asets] — akTUBH

are the economic resources a business uses to accomplish its main goal
(i.e., increase the owners' wealth). There three are characteristics of assets:
future probably economic benefit; controlled by the entity; and result from prior
events or transactions. Assets can be current (e.g., cash, accounts receivable)
and non-current (e.g., fixed assets, long-term investments).



Letter B

Balance sheet [ 'balons [i:t] — 6ananc

(also called statement of financial position) shows an entity's financial
position at the end of an accounting period. The accounting equation for the
balance sheet is Assets = Liabilities + Equity. Asset and liability items on the
balance sheet can be grouped into the following categories: current assets,
current liabilities, non-current assets, and non-current liabilities.

Balance sheet date [ 'balons [i:t dert] — naTa cknamanns Ganancy

Is the date as of which the balance sheet is prepared. For example, most
entities prepare their balance sheets at least once a year as of December 31. The
balance sheet date is not the date when a balance sheet is actually prepared and
becomes available.

Bookkeeping [’buk,Ki:pip] — Oyxranrepcbkuii 00ik

represents a process of recording actual transactions of an entity.
Bookkeeping does not involve analysis of accounting data. Bookkeeping is an
integral part of accounting, and thus, bookkeeping prepares necessary financial
information for accounting. Bookkeeping includes recording, classifying and
summarizing data.



Letter C

Carrying costs [ kermn kosts] — moTo4dHi BUTpaTH

(also called holding costs) are costs incurred for carrying inventory.
Examples of carrying costs include money tied up in inventory (i.e., lost
interest), storage costs, insurance premiums, taxes, inventory obsolescence and
spoilage. Carrying costs increase as the inventory level increases. Total carrying
costs plus total ordering costs equal total inventory costs.

Cash [ka[] — roriBka

consists of coins, currency, money orders, checks, money on hand or on
deposit in a bank (e.g., checking account). Cash is the most liquid asset on an
entity's balance sheet. Unrestricted cash is considered a current asset. Restricted
cash may be classified as a current or non-current asset depending on when the
restriction to use the cash can be removed.

Cash accounting [kae[ o’kavntiy] — kacoBuii MeTO] OOJTIKY

(also called cash basis accounting) recognizes the effects of accounting
events when cash is exchanged regardless of the time events occur. Revenues
are recognized when cash is received and expenses are recognized when cash is
paid. Cash basis accounting is not in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP).

Cash equivalents [ka[ 1’kwivalonts] — rporioBi ekBiBaieHTH
are short-term highly liquid investments that will mature within three
months or less.

Chart of accounts [ka[ ov o' kaunts] — mian paxyHKiB

Is a system used for classifying accounts as assets, liabilities, equity,
revenues, and expenses. Each account is assigned a number and name. A chart
of accounts is used to organize general ledger systems and conventional
budgets.

Claims [klerms] — npeTensii

An entity's assets belong to the resource providers who are said to have
claims on the assets. Resource provides can include creditors, investors, and
owners. On the balance sheet claims equal liabilities plus owners' equity.

Closing the accounts [ 'klouziy 09 o 'kaunts] — 3aKkpHTTS paXyHKiB
(also called closing the books) is the process of transferring balances from
nominal (temporary) accounts to the permanent account called retained
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earnings.

Contra asset account [ 'kontra 'aset o'kaunt] — koHTpakTHBHMI paXyHOK

IS one that is offset against an asset account on the balance sheet. Contra
asset accounts have credit balances and thus, reduce asset account balances.
Contra asset accounts are normally presented with their respective asset
accounts on the balance sheet. An example of a contra asset account is
accumulated depreciation.

Cost [kost] — BapTiCTB
IS a payment of cash or its equivalent for the purpose of generating
revenues.

Cost accounting [kost o’kavntin] — o0k BUTpar

represents the measuring, recording, and reporting of product
manufacturing costs or service providing costs. Cost information may be in
aggregate or in detail.

Cost of goods sold [kost ov guds soauld] — cobiBapricTh peanizoBaHUX
TOBapiB

(also called cost of sales or COGS) is the difference between the cost of
goods available for sale and the cost of goods on hand at the end of an
accounting period. This cost represents the cost of goods sold by the company
during the period.

Credit [ 'kredit] — kpeaur

is the right side of a T account. Credit is also an entry on the right side of
an account. Under the double entry bookkeeping system, credits decrease asset
and expense accounts and increase liability, equity, and income (revenue)
accounts. Crediting is a verb that means making a credit entry.

Creditor [ 'kreditor] — kpeautop

is a buyer of a bond or a note, or in other words, a lender or an investor.
Creditors are governments, mutual funds, pension funds, and financial
institutions from around the world.

Current assets [ 'karnt 'asets] — 000poTHI aKTHBH

are cash and other resources that are reasonably expected to be realized in
cash or sold or consumed within one year of the balance sheet date or the
entity's operating cycle, whichever is greater. Current assets are presented in the
assets section of the balance sheet. Examples of current assets include cash,
accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, and other short-term assets.
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Current liabilities [ 'karnt laia'bilotis] — morouni 3000B's13aHHS

are obligations that are reasonably expected to be paid from existing
current assets or through the creation of other current liabilities. Current
liabilities are presented in the liabilities section of the balance sheet. Examples
of current liabilities include accounts payable, short-term notes payable, salaries
payable, and short-term accrued expenses.

Current ratio [ 'karnt ‘reifiau] — koedimieHT MOTOYHOT JIKBIIHOCTI

is often used by lenders to determine the ability of an entity to pay its
current liabilities. Current ratio shows the relationship between current assets
and current liabilities. The higher the ratio the more assurance there is that
current liabilities will be paid.

Cycle counts [ 'saikl kaunts] — mukn po3paxyHky
represent a procedure to validate inventory quantity in the accounting
system through regular partial counts.
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Letter D

Debit [ 'debit] — nebet

Is the left side of a T account. Debit is also an entry on the left side of an
account. Under the double entry bookkeeping system, debits increase asset and
expense accounts and decrease liability, equity, and income (revenue) accounts.
Debiting is a verb that means making a debit entry.

Debt ratio [det 'rerfiou] — koedirieHT 3a00proBaHOCTI

Is the relationship between total liabilities and total assets. This ratio
shows the percentage of assets financed by creditors and is often used to
evaluate the company’s dependence on debt. This ratio is calculated by dividing
total liabilities by total assets.

Debtor ['detor] — neditop

Is an issuer or a seller of a debt security (i.e., bond, note). Debtor is a
borrower, who owes money to a creditor (i.e., lender). Debtors include private
corporations, the federal government, and municipalities.

Depletion [dr’pli;fon] — BUCHa)KeHHS
is allocation of the cost of natural resources to expenses over their useful
life in a systematic and rational manner. Depletion results in depletion expense.

Depreciation [di,pri:fi’e1fon] — amopTH3altis

is allocation of the cost of property, plant, and equipment to expenses
over their useful (economic) life in a systematic and rational manner.
Depreciation results in depreciation expense.

Direct labor [do’rekt *leibor] — mpsimi BuTpaTu nparti

Is the cost of wages for individuals who work on specific products, or in
other words, the cost of wages of employees who are directly involved in
converting raw materials into finished goods. Direct labor is included in
manufacturing costs.

Direct materials [do’rekt ma’tirialz] — ocHoBHI MaTepianu
are raw materials that become an integral part of finished goods. Direct
materials are included in manufacturing costs.

Disbursement [dis’b3:rsmont] — Burmiara
IS a payment by cash or by check.
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Discount [’diskavnt] — 3HmKKa
Is a face value less the present value of a payment.

Double-entry bookkeeping rule [’dabal-"entrr "buok,ki:pim ru:l] —
states that any transaction is recorded at least twice. For example, a cash
sales transaction is recorded in the cash and sales revenue accounts.

Double-entry recording system [’dabol-’entr1 r1'ko:dip ‘sistom] —
[MOIBIMHUI 3aITHC

provides for the equality of total debits and total credits. Each transaction
is recorded with a debit and a credit (i.e., it's recorded twice) which results in
equal balances in total debits and total credits. Double-entry recording system is
fundamental to modern accounting.
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Letter E

Economic entity assumption [i:ka'nomik ‘entitr o'sampfon] — IpHHLHKI
aBTOMHOMHOCTI

states that businesses must keep their transactions separate from
transactions of their owners, business units or other businesses.

Economic life [i:ka'nomik laif] — ekoHOMiuHE KHUTTS

Is a period over which a fixed asset is expected to provide benefits to its
owner. Economic life is often shorter than the asset's physical life as the asset
can function for a longer period notwithstanding its inadequacy or
obsolescence. Economic life is used for determining depreciation expense (i.e.,
useful life).

Economic profits [i:ka'nomik ‘profits] — ekonomiunuit mpudyTOK
equal total revenue less total opportunity costs.

Equity ['ekwit] - kamitai

(also called net worth or net assets) is what an entity "owes" to owners.
Equity can be called shareholders' equity in a corporation or owner's equity in a
sole proprietorship. Equity is the difference between assets and liabilities:
Equity = Assets - Liabilities. Equity accounts may include contributed capital
(paid-in capital) and retained earnings. Equity accounts normally have credit
balances.

Expenses [1ks pensis] - BuTpatu

are decreases in assets (e.g., rent expenses) or increases in liabilities (e.g.,
accrued utility expenses) that result from operating activities undertaken to
generate revenue. Expense accounts normally have debit balances. Expenses are
subtracted from revenues to determine net income.

External users of accounting information [eks'to:nl ‘ju:zars ov
a'kauntim infa'merfon] - 30BHiNIHI KOPUCTYBaYi OyXraaTepchbkoi iHhopMarrii

are parties outside the reporting entity who are interested in the entity's
accounting information. Examples of external users are investors, creditors,
customers, and taxing authorities.
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Letter F

Financial accounting [far nan/sl o 'kauntig] - ¢piHancoBuUi 00K

provides information that is designed to satisfy the needs of external users
of accounting information. Financial accounting information is developed using
generally accepted accounting principles. Financial information is provided via
financial statements which normally include the balance sheet, income
statement, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows, and notes to
financial statements.

Financial reporting [far nenfal r'po:rtin] - ¢pinancoBa 3BiTHICTH

IS a process through which an entity communicates financial data to the
public. Financial data includes information about the entity's financial position,
operating performance, and cash flows. Financial reporting may be performed
via financial statements (income statement, balance sheet, statement of changes
in equity, cash flow statement, and notes to financial statements).

Financial statement [far naen/al ’steitmont] - GpiHaHCOBHUH 3BiT

Is a report presenting financial information about an entity. Financial
statements include the balance sheet, income statement, statement of cash
flows, statement of changes in equity, and notes to the financial statements.

Financing activities [far’ naensiy ak'tivitis] - ¢inancoBa IisIbHICTD

are business activities that involve issuing and paying off debt, issuing
preferred and common stock, paying cash dividends, and acquiring treasury
stock.

Financing obligations [far’nansimy obli'geifan] - ¢dinancyBanus
3000B's13aHb

are liabilities that arise from financing agreements (i.e., from borrowing
money). Such obligations usually require payments of interest and principal.

First-in, first-out [fa:st- m, fa:st- aut] - IO

IS an inventory costing method which assumes that the costs of earliest
inventories acquired are the first to be recognized as the cost of goods sold.
Ending inventory is reflected at the most recent prices.

Fixed capital [fikst 'kaepitl] - ocHOBHMIT KamiTalT
IS investments in capital assets.
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Fixed costs [fikst kosts] - mocTiiini BUTpaTH

are expenses that remain constant in total as the level of activity (cost
driver) changes within a relevant range. Examples of fixed costs include
insurance and rent. Fixed cost per unit changes as the level of activity changes.

Fixed charge coverage ratio [fikst tfa:d3 ‘kaveridz  ‘rerfiou] —
(pikcoBaHUM KOE(DILIEHT NOKPUTTS

measures the ability of a company to meet its fixed charges (e.g., lease
payments). This ratio is calculated by dividing (a) earnings before interest and
taxes plus fixed charges before tax by (b) fixed charges before tax plus interest.
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Letter G

Gains [gens] - noxoau
are similar to revenues; however, gains result from incidental transactions
rather than from operating activities.

General journal ['dzenarl 'd3o0:nl] — TomoBHwMIA xypHAaIT

(also called book of original entry) contains records about all transactions
of an entity. In particular, the journal includes such data as the event date,
accounts involved, explanations and amount(s). Entering transaction data in a
general journal is called journalizing.

General ledger ['d3enarl 'led3or] — 'onoBHa kHuUTa

Is a record that contains all accounts that make financial statements.
Accounts in the general ledger are classified in detail or in summary form.
Control accounts might summarize detail appearing in a subsidiary ledger (e.g.,
individual customer accounts). General ledger has separate accounts for
individual assets, liabilities, equity, revenue, and expenses. At the end of an
accounting period a trial balance is prepared of the general ledger accounts to
check if total debits equal total credits.

Going concern assumption ['goumn kon'sa:n a'sampfon] — npuHIUI
0e3MmepepBHOCTI AISITBHOCTI

states that an entity is assumed to be in existence for an indefinite period
of time and valuation of the entity's financial statement elements is based on
historical costs.

Goodwill [gud'wil] - rynBin

Is the excess of the price paid for an entity (as a whole) over the value of
all net assets purchased (i.e., value of assets less value of liabilities). Goodwill
can only be recorded under the purchase method in a business combination.
Goodwill is an intangible asset with an indefinite life. Goodwill is not
amortized but is subject to a periodic impairment test.
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Letter H

Historical cost [hr'storikl kost] — icropuuna coGiBapTicTh (BapTiCTh
puAOAHHS)

Is based on the dollar amount originally exchanged to acquire an asset.
Historical cost includes the purchase price and any additional costs necessary to
obtain the asset and prepare it for its intended use. Additional costs (costs
besides the purchase price) may include transportation costs, insurance for asset
delivery and others. A historical cost also refers to an accounting principle
requiring financial statements to be based on original costs.

Historical cost accounting [h1'storikl kost o'kauntm] - Oyxrantepcbkuii
0O0JI1K 32 IEPBICHOIO BAPTICTIO

Is a principle that states financial information must be prepared using
historical costs of assets and any inflationary increases in asset values should be
ignored.

Historical cost principle [hi'storikl kost 'principle] - mpuHImI mepBicHOT
BapTOCTI

governs valuation of assets and liabilities. The value of an asset or
liability at the time of acquisition generally is used as the value for this asset or
liability subsequent to acquisition.
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Letter |

Income statement [ inkam 'stertmont] - 3BiT Ipo 10Xx0aM

(also called statement of operations, earnings statement or profit and loss
statement) is a financial statement that presents revenues and expenses and
resulting net income or loss for an accounting period.

Income summary ['inkam 'samari] — ¢iHaHCOBHUI pPe3ybTaT

IS a temporary account to which revenues and expenses are closed at the
end of an accounting period. Income summary shows net income or loss for the
period. Net income or loss is then transferred from income summary to retained
earnings.

Indirect labor [1ndr'rekt 'letbar] — nenpsmi BuTpatu nparii

iIs the cost of production employees who are involved in the
manufacturing process, but do not work on a specific product. Examples of
indirect labor are manufacturing supervisors' payroll or cleaning personnel.
Indirect labor is a part of factory overhead.

Indirect materials [indr'rekt mo'tiorals] - momomikHi BUpOOHHMUI
Marepiaiu

are materials that are not an integral (physical) part of the finished good,
or represent a minor part of the finished good to be economically traced to the
finished good or have a very small physical association with the finished
product. Examples of indirect materials are glue, screws, and other small items.
Indirect materials are a part of factory overhead.

Intangible assets [1n'tendzibl 'a&sets] - nemaTepianbHi akTHBH

are assets that lack physical existence and are not financial instruments.
Intangible assets are usually classified as noncurrent (long-term) assets because
they produce benefits over more than one year. Intangible assets are valuable
because they provide rights and privileges to their owners. Examples of
intangible assets are parents, trademarks, customer lists, broadcasting licenses,
and goodwill.

Interest [ 'mtrist] - BigcoTku

Is excess of money over the initial invested amount (principal). Interest is
usually set as a percentage to the principal. Interest can also represent a charge
that a lender levies on a borrower for using borrowed funds. In general, the
amount of interest depends on the principal (P), interest rate (i), and time (n).



20

Interest expense [ 'mntrist 1ks'pens] - BuTpaTu Ha cIiaTy BiJICOTKIB

Is the charge that an entity needs to take and record when using another
entity's money. Interest expense is an income statement account which
decreases net income.

Interest payable ['mtrist ‘perabl]

Is a liability account that shows an entity's future interest payments for
using another entity's money. For example, taking a long in a bank usually
means that the borrower will have to repay the principal and interest. When
incurred, such interest is shown in the interest payable account until paid.
Interest payable can be short-term (current) or long-term (non-current).

Interest receivable [ 'intrist r1'si:vabl] - BizcoTku g0 BumIaTH

represents an entity's future cash receipts of interest (interest accrued but
not received). For example, an entity lends money to a borrower and in return
the borrower will repay the loan principal and interest. Interest accrued but not
received from the borrower is recorded in the interest receivable account until
paid. Interest receivable account is shown in the assets section of the balance
sheet. Interest receivable can be short-term (current) or long-term (non-current).

Interest revenue ['1ntrist ‘revanju:] - mpoOLIEHTHI JOXOH

Is the amount of interest earned. Interest revenue (or just interest) may be
earned on an investment such as a savings account or certificate of deposit.
Interest revenue is an income statement account that increases net income.

Internal users of accounting information [in'ta:nl ‘ju:zars ov o' kauntiy
infa'merfon] - BHyTpIIIHI KOPUCTYBavi OyXraaTepchbKol iHpopmariii

are parties inside the reporting entity who are interested in the entity's
accounting information. Examples of internal users are management and
employees.

Internally created intangibles [in'to:nalr kri:'ertid 1n'tendzibls] -
BHYTPIIITHHO CTBOPEHUI HEMATEePlaJIbHUI aKTHB

are often not recorded on the balance sheet. Most costs incurred to
internally develop an intangible asset have to be expensed (including research
and development costs), and only certain costs (e.g., legal costs) might be
capitalized.

Inventory [ mvontri] - iHBeHTapu3aIlis

IS a current asset on an entity's balance sheet. Inventory includes goods
for resale, raw materials, and spare parts. The three types of inventory for a
manufacturing entity are raw materials, work-in-process, and finished goods.
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Investing activities [in’vestiy &k tivitis] - iHBecTHIlifiHA TiISUTBHICTD

are business activities that involve buying and disposing long-lives assets,
buying and selling equity securities of other companies, and making and
collecting loans.

Investments [in ' vestmonts] - iHBecTHUIIil

are long-term investments in securities of other entities. Such securities
may be debt securities (e.g., bonds, notes receivable) or equity securities (e.g.,
stock).
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Letter J

Journal ['d3o:nl] — sxypHai, KHUTa

Is a book of original entry in which transactions are recorded. Journal can
be either general or specialized. Examples of specialized journals include cash,
sales, and purchases journals.
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Letter K

Kaizen budgeting [kaizen ‘bad3iting] — cucrema OrOKETYBaHHS
«KaM3EH»

Kaizen is a Japanese term for continuous improvement. Kaizen budgeting
Is a budgeting technique when budgetary estimates are based on expectations
for continuous improvement. In Kaizen budgeting cost reduction is built into
the budget on an incremental basis: managers try to reduce production costs
over time, and when budgeted cost reductions are not achieved, that operating
area is analyzed. Kaizen costing is a costing approach based on targeted costs
for a period.

Knowledge management ['nolidz ‘maenidzmont] — ympaBmiHHS
3HAHHAMU

IS management perspective based on the knowledge as the most important
source performance and innovation. A competitive advantage, in this case, is
due to the connections between people and information.
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Letter L

Land improvements [leend im'pru:vmonts] - 6iaroyctpiit Tepuropii

are limited life improvements such as paving and sidewalks, driveways,
parking lots, fences, and sewer, wager and gas lines. When land improvements
are depreciated, a separate account is maintained.

Last-in, first-out [la:st-m, la:st- aut] - JII®O

IS an inventory costing method which assumes that the cost of latest
inventories acquired are the first to be recognized as the cost of goods sold.
Ending inventory is determined using the earliest (oldest) prices.

Lead time [li:d tarm] - 3aTsryBaHHs
Is 1) time between placing an order and receiving delivery; 2) time
between placing an order and initiating actual production.

Ledger ['ledzor] - ['omoBHa kHKTA

is a collection of all accounts an entity maintains in its accounting system.
With the development of computerized accounting systems, ledgers are often in
the form of electronic records (databases).

Liabilities [laro bilatis] - 3000B's13aHHS

are debts and obligations of an entity. Liabilities can be short-term
(current) or long-term (non-current). Examples of liabilities include salaries
payable, accrued rent expense, loan payable, and warranties payable.

Life cycle [laif 'saikl] - skurTeBHii kI

Is movement of a product (or company) through the following stages:
development, growth, expansion, maturity, saturation, and decline. Not all
products go through all stages of the life cycle. The concept of life cycle is used
in analysis, budgeting and costing. Life-cycle analysis refers to forecasts of new
product growth based on S-curve. Life-cycle budgeting and life-cycle costing
refer to estimating revenues and expenses over a product's entire life cycle.
Life-cycle budgeting uses life-cycle cost approach.

Limited-life intangibles ['limitid laif n'tend3ibl] — wemarepianbuuii
aKTUB 3 OOMEXXEHUM TEPMIHOM CITY>KOU

are intangible assets with a limited useful life. Limited-life intangibles are
systemically amortized throughout their useful life using either units of activity
method or straight-line method. Examples of limited-life intangible assets
include copyrights and patents.
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Liquid asset [ likwid 'aset] — ikBigHA CTATTS aKTUBY

IS an asset that can be easily exchanged for goods or services (without the
loss of value or time). Liquid assets include cash, certificates of deposit (CD)
and readily marketable securities. In personal finance, liquid assets may refer to
savings and checking accounts, CDs, bonds, money market funds, mutual
funds, retirement accounts (401(k), 403(b)), stocks, trust accounts, and cash
value of life insurance.

Liquidity [I1'kwiditi] - JiKBiAHICTB
IS an entity's ability to meet maturing short-term obligations.

Long-term debt [ 'lonta:m det] - noBrocrpokosa 3a6oproBaHicTh

Is obligations due within the next year or the operating cycle, whichever
is longer. Examples of long-term debt include long-term notes payable and
bonds payable.

Long-term operational assets ['lontem opa'rerfonl ‘asets] -
JIOBrOCTPOKOBI OTEpaIliiiHi akTUBU

are defined as resources with economic lives of more than a year that an
entity possesses and uses in generating revenue.

Losses [losis] - BTpaTu

are similar to expenses in the way that both decrease assets or increase
liabilities; however, losses differ from expenses in that they are caused by
incidental transactions, rather than from ordinary operating activities. An
example is a loss on a sale of fixed assets.
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Letter M

Maintenance expenses ['memtonans 1ks'pensis] - BHTpaTd Ha
YTpUMaHHS

are expenses incurred to preserve an asset's operational condition for its
intended use. Maintenance expenses do not extend the life of the asset nor
Improve it. As a result, maintenance expenses are not capitalized, in contrast to
capital improvements. Examples of maintenance expenses include repairs, tune-
up of a delivery truck, cleaning and adjusting machinery.

Managerial accounting [menr'dziorial o'kauntip] - ympapiaiHCHKHI
001K

provides information that is useful in running a company by internal
users. Such reporting is usually accomplished through custom designed reports.
Managerial accounting information is not required to be in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles because such information is not
provided to external users.

Manufacturing costs [menju'fektform kost] - BupoOHUI BUuTpaTn
are costs incurred in manufacturing a product. Manufacturing costs
includes direct materials, direct labor, and factory overhead.

Matching [ 'meetfig] - y3romkeHHs

IS an accounting principle under which expenses involved in obtaining
revenues in an accounting period are matched against revenues in that period.
For example, when goods are sold, estimated bad debt expense associated with
such sales is recognized in the same period.

Materiality [motire aloté] - cyTTeBICTB

IS an accounting concept that measures the importance or significance of
accounting data. According to the American Accounting Association (AAA),
materiality is defined as: «An item should be regarded as material if there is
reason to believe that knowledge of it would influence the decision of informed
investor». Materiality is a relative concept, and there are no specific criteria that
can be used to determine whether an item is material or not. Instead materiality
IS subject to professional judgment. Material items should be disclosed in
financial statements of an entity.

Monetary unit assumption ['manitorr ‘ju:nit a'sampfon] — enunwmi
TPOIIOBUY BUMIPHUK

states that information in financial statements must be expressed in
monetary units.
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Letter N

Net income [net] ['inkom] — yrcTHii IPUOYTOK
(also called net profit or earnings) is the excess of revenues over expenses
for an accounting period.

Net loss [net] [10:8] — HETOKpUTHIT 30MTOK
Is the opposite of net income. Net loss results from the excess of expenses
over revenues for an accounting period.

Net realizable value [net] [’riolaizabl] [’vaelju:] - uwKcTa BapTicTh
peamnizanii

Is the accounts receivable amount that an entity expects to collect from its
customers. Net realizable value is determined by subtracting the estimate of
uncollectible accounts (allowance for doubtful accounts) from gross accounts
receivable.

Note payable [novt] ["perobal] Bekcens [0 ommiatu

Is an obligation in the form of a written promissory note signed by the
borrower. The note includes information about the rate of interest, term of
maturity, and collateral pledged to secure the loan.

Note receivable [novt] [r1’si:vabal] — paxyHOK (Bekcesb) 10 OTpUMaHHS
is a claim that requires a formal instrument as proof of debt and usually
provides for payment of interest by the debtor.



28
Letter O

Obsolescence [,obsa’lesans] — MopaabHUI 3HOC

IS economic deterioration of a fixed asset due to improvements in
technology, inadequacy of existing asset condition to meet the increased
business, or change in customer demand (e.g., change in fashion, taste).

Operating activities [’opa,rertiy] [k tivotis] — oCHOBHA JTisTIBHICTD

are day-to-day business activities of a company which determine the
company's net income. Examples of operating activities include selling goods,
providing services, wages expenses, utility expenses, and taxes.

Operating cycle [’opa,rertin] [’saikol] — onepamiifHUA TAKIT
Is the average time between buying inventory and collecting cash from
customers for products sold.

Operating expenses [’opa,rertin] [1k’spensiz] — onepariiiHi BATpAaTH

are costs, other than the cost of goods sold, incurred to generate sales
revenue. Operating expenses arise from the selling and administrative activities
of a business. They represent nonmanufacturing period costs. Operating
expenses are normally classified as either selling expenses or general and
administrative expenses.

Operating income [’opa,reiti] [ mkom] — onepamiiHui 10Xi1
Is the difference between the gross margin and selling and administrative
(operating) expenses. Also seemultiple-step income statement.

Operational obligations [opa'rerf(o)n(a)l] [oblo’gerfon] — moTOYHI
3000B’sI3aHHS
are liabilities that arise from business operations.

Opportunity cost [opar’tu:nati] [ko:st] — anbTepHaTHBHA BapTiCTh

Is the lost benefit of one course of action that a company encounters
because another course of action was chosen. For example, a company can use
its equipment to manufacture a product and earn a $10,000 profit. If the
company instead decides to rent the equipment and earn $15,000, then the
$10,000 that could have been earned by manufacturing the product is an
opportunity cost.
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Other assets [’Adar] [*&sets] — i1 akTHBH

are miscellaneous assets that cannot be classified as current assets, fixed
assets, or intangible assets. Examples of other assets include deferred tax assets,
bond issue costs, advances to officers, prepaid pension costs, and long-term
prepayments.

Other non-current assets [’aAdor] [non’karont] [’eesets] — iHm
HEOOOPOTHI aKTUBHU aKTUBU

may include other long-term assets not included in investments, fixed or
intangible assets categories. Other non-current assets may be portions of
prepaid expenses that will start expiring in more than a year after the balance
sheet date and the cash surrender value of life insurance on officers.
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Letter P

Pacioli, Luca — Jlyka ITagoJi

Is considered the father of modern accounting. Pacioli described the
double-entry accounting system in his book Summa de arithmetica, geometria,
proportioni et proportionalita (The Collected Knowledge of Arithmetic,
Geometry, Proportion and Proportionality), which was published in 1494.

Period costs [ piriad] [kosts] — BuTpaTu nepioay

are costs associated with a specific period and not a specific product.
Period costs are charged against revenue in the period they are incurred. Period
costs include selling and administrative expenses.

Periodic inventory system [,prorr’odik] [’mven,to:rr] [’sistom] —
NeploiMYHa CUCTEMA OOITIKY

adjusts the inventory account only at the end of an accounting period.
Purchases and sales of inventory do not affect the inventory account during the
accounting period, but do affect at the end of the period when inventory
quantities are established by performing physical inventory counts.

Permanent accounts [’p3:rmonont] [o’kavnt] — mocTiitHi paxyHKU

(also called real accounts) are balance sheet accounts which are not closed
at the end of an accounting period. Balances in permanent accounts are carried
forward into the next accounting period. Asset, liability, and most equity
accounts are examples of permanent accounts.

Perpetual inventory system [par’petfu:ol] ['mvon,to:rr] [’sistom] —
CUCTEMA MOCTIHHOTO O0JIIKY

means that the inventory account is adjusted perpetually with every
inventory addition or deletion. The inventory account is affected each time
inventory is sold or purchased. Physical counts of inventory gquantities on hand
are performed at least annually to ensure that book inventory quantities are
reflective of actual inventory quantities.

Petty cash fund [’peti] [ke[] [fand] — dbona apiOHKMX TOTIBKOBUX KOIITIB
is a small cash fund on hand available for minor expenditures such as
postage, office supplies, taxi fare and so on.

Physical inventory [’fizikal] ['1nvon,to:r1] — iHBeHTapU3allis 3aIaciB
Is determining inventory on hand by observation (i.e., counts). Physical
inventory is performed to provide evidence about the actual inventory quantity,
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weight, and condition. Physical inventory is completed at least once a year.
When a physical inventory is carried out and the actual inventory quantities are
determined, the quantities are compared to the quantities recorded in the books
and any appropriate adjustments are recorded.

Prepaid expenses ['pri:'peid ] [1k'spensiz] — BUTpaTi MaitOyTHIX NEPioIiB
(BUTpaTH, OIJIAYECH]1 aBAHCOM)

(also called prepaid assets) are expenses paid in cash and recorded as
assets before they are used or consumed. Prepaid expenses are usually shown in
the assets section on the balance sheet. Prepaid expenses are normally current
assets, but can be non-current assets as well. Examples of prepaid expenses are
insurance premiums paid before or at the beginning of the insurance coverage
period or rent payments made before or at the beginning of the lease term.

Present value [’prezont] [’valju:] — TenepimHs (IOTOYHA) BapTIiCTh

(also called discounted value) is the worth of a future payment (or receipt)
of an amount or a series of payments (or receipts) at a given date (e.g., current
date) assuming compound interest.

Prime cost [praim] [kost] — BupoOHHMYA cOOiBapTICTh (TICPBHUHHA)
OCHOBHA COO1BapTICTh
Is direct materials plus direct labor.

Product costs [’prodakt] [kost] — coGiBapTiCTh MPOIYKITiT

are costs required to produce inventory and make it ready for sale. Such
costs are directly associated with inventory production. Period costs are
capitalized (recorded) in the inventory account when they are incurred and
expensed in the period when inventory is sold. Examples of product costs
include direct materials, direct labor, and factory overhead.

Profit margin [’pr ofit] [’'ma:rd3in] — peHTaOCNBHICTD MPOIAKY

IS income as a percentage of sales. To calculate profit margin net income
is divided by net sales. Profit margin ratio can be used to predict future income
at an estimated sales level. Profit margin also helps to evaluate an entity's
operating efficiency and pricing strategy over time.

Profitability [,profita’biloti] — perTabenbHICTH (TPUOYTKOBICTH)

is an entity’s ability to generate a profit using available resources.
Profitability shows the effectiveness of using assets and equity to generate such
profit. Thus, logically, profitability represents a relationship between the profit
and resources used to generate this profit.



32

Property, plant, and equipment [’proparti] [pleent] [end] [1"kwipmont]
— OCHOBHI 3aco0u

(also called fixed assets) are tangible assets that are used in operations of
an entity and are not intended for sale. Such assets are expected to provide
services to an entity for a number of years and therefore, considered long-term.

Purchased intangibles [’ps:rtfost] [mn’tendzobol] — mnpundasni
HeMaTepiaibHl aKTUBU

are recorded at the cost incurred to purchase an intangible asset from
another entity, which includes the acquisition costs as well as expenditures
made to get the asset ready for its intended use (e.g., legal fees).
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Letter Q

Quarterly report [’kwo:rtorlr] [r1’po:rt] — kBapTaJIbHUH 3BIT

Is a financial report issued every three months. Public companies are
required to file quarterly financial reports with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) on Form 10-Q. Quarterly reports usually contain unaudited
financial statements such as the balance sheet, income statement, and statement
of changes in financial position (along with related footnotes). Usually
quarterly reports also have a business overview.

Quick asset [kwik] [’aset] — mikBiAHI aKTUBU

IS a current asset that can quickly be converted into cash. Examples of
current assets include cash, marketable securities (stocks, bonds), accounts
receivable (adjusted for bad debt and write-offs), and certificates of deposit.
Quick assets do not include such current assets as inventory and prepaid
expenses.

Quick ratio [kwik] [’re1fov] — koedil[ieHT MIBUIKOI JTIKBIIHOCTI

Is quick assets divided by current liabilities. Quick ratio is a liquidity ratio
used to evaluate an entity's capability to meet its current obligations with its
most liquid assets.
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Letter R

Raw materials inventory [ro:] [ma’tirialz] [*mvan,to:r1] — BUKOpHCTaHA
CHUPOBHHA (3a11ac CUPOBHHH)

represents items that a manufacturer has purchased or produced to use in
manufacturing a product.

Recognition [,rekog’nifon] — Bu3HaHHS
Is the fact of recording an event in financial records (books).

Rent expense [rent] [1k’spens] — BuTapTu Ha OpeHAY

Is a cost incurred for the use (lease) of property such as land, building,
and equipment. Rent expense is an operating expense. When an entity pays for
rent in advance, the rent is said to be prepaid. Prepaid rent is an asset that
decreases as the lease period progresses.

Research and development costs [ri:’s3:rtf] [eend] [di’velopmant] [kost]
— BUTPATH HA HAYKOBO-AOCHIAHI 1 JOCTITHO-KOHCTPYKTOPCHKI pOoOOTH

are costs incurred to discover new knowledge in order to create a new
product or service. Examples of research and development activities include
laboratory research to discover new knowledge; non-routine modifications of a
product (i.e., routine ongoing efforts to improve an existing product are not
considered research and development activities); design, construction, and
testing of prototypes; and search for application of new findings. Example of
activities not considered research and development activities include
troubleshooting during production; quality control during production; and
periodic design changes to existing products.

Reserve [r1’z3:rv] — pe3eps (3arac)

(1) Retained earnings appropriated for a specific purpose. Examples
include reserve for contingencies; reserve for self-insurance; reserve for
uncollectible amounts; reserve for possible price decline of inventory; and
reserve for foreign operations. (2) A contra asset account. Examples include
reserve for bad debts and reserve for depreciation. (3) In governmental
accounting, a portion of fund equity reserved for some future use and thus, not
available for appropriation or expenditure.

Residual value [rr’zid3u:al] [’ veelju:] — 3anuikoBa BapTiCTh

Is (1) a cost of an asset less all allowable depreciation (amortization)
expenses. Residual value is an estimate and depends on the assumptions made
about operations during a given period. Residual value is different from salvage
(scrap) value, which equals proceeds less disposal costs of an asset. Salvage
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value implies that the usefulness of an asset has been reduced to zero. (2)
Estimated market (fair) value of the leased asset at the end of the lease term. In
this case residual value can be either guaranteed or unguaranteed.

Retained earnings [r1'teind] ['3:niz] — Hepo3moAiICHNUH TPHOYTOK
form a component of owners' equity resulting from earning activities.
Dividends are paid out from retained earnings.

Return on assets (ROA) [rr’t3:rn] [o:n] [‘&sets] — peHTaOEIbHICTH
aKTUBIB

shows how effectively a company utilizes assets available to generate
profits. This ratio is calculated by dividing net profit before taxes by total
assets. In other words, return on assets shows how much profit is generated
with every dollar invested in the company’s assets.

Return on equity (ROE) [rr’t3:rn] [o:n] [’ekwatl] — peHTabeNbHICTD
BJIACHOTO KaImiTary

measures how effectively a company employs resources provided by
owners (1.e., shareholder’s equity) in generating earnings. In other words, this
ratio shows the amount of profit the company earned using sharcholder’s
equity. This ratio is calculated by dividing net income after taxes by average
shareholder’s equity.

Return on investment (ROI) [r’t3:rn] [omn] [in’vestmont] -
pPEHTa0CIbHICTh 1HBECTHUIIII

evaluates the profitability of an investment in relation to the invested
capital. When talking about a company’s performance, return on investment is
the net earnings divided by either average assets (similar to the return on assets
ratio) or shareholder’s equity (similar to the return on equity ratio). The return
on investment ratio is calculated by dividing (a) the gain from investment less
cost of investment by (b) the cost of investment.

Return on sales (ROS) [rr’t3:rn] [o:n] [se1lz] — peHTaOenBHICTD IPOJAKY

shows the effectiveness of a company’s operating activity in relation to its
sales. This ratio shows how much profit a company generates per dollar of sales
and is calculated by dividing operating profit by total sales.

Revenue [’revo,nju:] — noxia

IS an increase in assets (e.g., cash sale) or decrease in liabilities (e.g.,
recognition of unearned service revenue as earned revenue) resulting from
operating activities of an entity. Revenue accounts normally have credit
balances. Revenues are compared to expenses to calculate net income.
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Letter S

Salaries [’salori] — 3apo06iTHa 1u1aTa (OKJI1ax)
are periodic payments for employee services based on a monthly or yearly
remuneration rate.

Salary payable [’salor1] [’perobal] — 3aboproBaHicTh 3a 3apoOITHOIO
IJ1aTOrO

represents amounts of future cash payments to employees for work that
has already been performed, but not paid for. Salary payable is a current
liability account presented in the liabilities section of the balance sheet.

Sales taxes [seilz] [teeksiz] — mogaTok Ha 10/1aHy BapTiCTh

are state or local taxes on sale of products or services, based on the
percentage of selling prices. Sales taxes don't represent revenue to the seller; the
seller is just a collector of sales taxes which are subsequently transmitted to
state or local governments.

Salvage value ['szlvidz] ['velju:] — nikBigariiina BapTicTh

Is a portion of a fixed asset cost that is expected to be recovered at the end
of its useful life. Salvage value is considered in calculating depreciation
expense by subtracting it from the original cost of a fixed asset to arrive at the
depreciable cost (except for the double-declining balance method of
depreciation).

Selling and administrative expenses [’selin] [e&nd] [ed mini,strertiv]
[1k’spensiz] — TOpriBenbHI 1 aAMIHICTPATUBHI BUTPATH

are expenses of selling and administrative nature that are not directly
traceable to a specific product. Examples are advertising, administrative salaries
and insurance, among others. Selling and administrative expenses are shown
under operating expenses in the income statement.

Short-term loan [[o:rt] [t3:rm] [loun] — KOPOTKOCTPOKOBHI KpEIUT
(3a00pPTrOBaHICTD)

are notes payable expected to be settled within one year after the balance
sheet date.

Significant accounting policies [sig’nifokont] [o’kavntip] [’polasiz] —
OCHOBIH IPUHIIUIIN OYXTaJIT€PCHKOTO O0IIKY

are specific accounting principles and methods a company employs and
considers to be the most appropriate to use in current circumstances in order to
fairly present its financial statements.
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Source document [so:rs] [’dokjo,ment] — mepBUHHUI TOKYMEHT

(also called business document) serves as a basis for an accounting entry
in financial records (books). Source documents are what accountants use to
record accounting transactions. Examples of source documents include
invoices, vendor bills or employee time cards.

Standard costing [’stendord] [ kostiy] - HOpMaTHBHUIT 00JiK BHUTpAT,
CTaHJApPT-KOCTIHT

(also called standard cost system) is a product costing system when a
company measures all costs - direct materials, direct labor, and factory
overhead - using standard quantities and costs. Standard costing is often used to
measure performance, determine target costs, and improve production process.
Standard costing involves calculation and analysis of standard cost variances
which are differences between standard and actual costs.

Statement of changes in equity [’steitmont] [pv] [tfeindziz] [in]
[’ekwati] — 3BIT IIpO 3MIHU BJIACHOTO KaIiTaly

(also called shareholders' equity statement) shows all changes in owners'
equity for a period of time. Statement of changes in equity is a financial
statement used in financial reporting.

Straight-line  depreciation  [strerit] [lan]  [dipriifT’erfon] -
NPSMOJTIHIHHUNA METO aMOpTH3aIlii

Is a depreciation method in which periodic depreciation is the same for
each period of the asset useful life. Straight-line depreciation is widely used and
can be calculated by dividing the depreciable cost (i.e., cost less salvage value)
by the number of periods in the asset useful life.

Subsidiary ledger [sab’sidi,err] [ led3a(r) ] — BigOMicTh, KHHra
cyOpaxyHKiB

(also called subledger) is a group of similar accounts that support a
general ledger control account. The total balance of all records in a subsidiary
ledger equals the balance in a corresponding general ledger control account.
Examples of subsidiary ledgers are accounts receivable subsidiary ledgers and
accounts payable subsidiary ledgers.

Sum-of-the-years-digits depreciation [sam] [pbv] [0i]] [jrorz]
[d1,pri:fT’e1fon — KyMyJISTUBHUI METOJI aMOPTHU3ALIi1

applies a decreasing rate to the depreciable cost (i.e., cost less salvage
value) and produces a decreasing depreciation expense over the asset useful
life. The decreasing rate equals the fraction of a current year's digit to the total
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of all year digits in the asset useful life. For example, if an asset has a 5-year
useful life, depreciation for the first year can be calculated by multiplying the
asset depreciable cost by 5 and dividing the result by 15 (i.e., 1 +2 + 3 + 4 + 5).

Supplies [sa’plaiz] — 3anacu

IS an asset account used to keep track of supplies (e.g. pencils, paper). The
supplies account is increased when new supplies are acquired and decreased
when supplies are used or expensed (usually in a single adjusting entry at
period end). Supplies normally represent a current asset in the assets section of
the balance sheet.
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Letter T

T account [o’kavnt] — T-paxyHOK

Is an individual accounting record that shows information about increases
and decreases in one balance sheet or income statement account. T accounts are
so called because they have the form of letter T. The left side of a T account
represents a debit and the right side of a T account represents a credit.

Tangible assets [’tandzobal] [’asets] — maTepiaibHI AKTUBH

are those which one can touch and include natural resources, machinery,
tools, equipment, buildings and land, among others. Tangle assets have a useful
life greater than one year.

Temporary accounts [’tempa,rer1] [o’kavnts] — TUMYaCOBI paxyHKH

(also called nominal accounts) are closed at the end of each accounting
period. At the beginning of the next accounting period these accounts have zero
balances and can be used to accumulate transactions for that period's activity.
Temporary accounts are mostly income statement accounts, except for a
distribution account which is an equity statement account.

Term loan [t3:rm] [lovn] — noBrocTpokoBuii kpeauT (3a00ProBaHICTh)

Is a loan that is to be repaid on a certain date (i.e., maturity date) or via
systematic payments over the term of the loan. If the payment date is not within
one year after the balance sheet date, the loan is presented under the non-current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

Times interest earned (TIE) ratio [taims] ["mtrist] [3:rnd] ['re1fov] —
KOe(III€EHT TOKPUTTS MPOLIEHTHUX BUILIAT

(also known as interest coverage ratio) measures a company's ability to
meet its debt obligations. This ratio shows the number of times the company’s
profit before interest and taxes (or operating income) “covers” its interest
expense. The ratio is calculated by dividing earnings before interest and taxes
by interest expense.

Transportation-in [,treenspar’teifan] [in] — BUTpaTH Ha JOCTAaBKY

(also called freight-in) is costs incurred to deliver inventory from a vendor
(supplier) to the buying entity. Transportation-in costs are included in the
inventory costs (product costs). Transportation-in costs may include shipping
and insurance costs.
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Transportation-out [,treenspar’terfon] [avt] — TpancmopTHi BHTpaTH 3
BiJIBAHTQ)KCHHS TOBApIB

(also called freight-out) is expenses incurred to deliver products from the
selling entity to a customer. Transportation-out expenses are treated as period
costs and expensed in the period of occurrence.

Trial balance [’traal] [’balons] — 000pOTHO-CaIBA0BA BIIOMICTh
is a list of all ledger accounts with their balances at a point in time. In a
trial balance total debits must equal total credits.
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Letter U

Unavoidable fixed costs [,ana’voidobal] [fikst] [kosts] - mocriiiHi
BUPOOHUYI BUTPATH

are costs an entity has to incur if the entity wants to stay in business.
Unavoidable costs cannot be eliminated even if a product line is discontinued or
a decision is made to buy products instead of producing them internally.
Examples of such costs include rent and taxes.

Unearned revenue [’an’a:nd] [’reva,nju:] — qoxoau MailOyTHIX IEPioiB

represents cash received and recorded as liabilities before revenue is
earned because services or goods are still to be provided to a customer. When
services or goods are provided to a customer, revenue is then earned. These
amounts are shown in the liabilities section on the balance sheet. Unearned
revenue is normally a current liability, but unearned revenue also can be a non-
current liability (i.e., in situations when revenue will be earned in more than 12
months after the balance sheet date).

Units-of-production  depreciation  [’ju:nits] [pv] [pro’dakfan]
[d1,pri:fT’e1fon] — BUpOOHMYMIT METOI HapaXyBaHHS aMOPTHU3ALli

determines the useful life of an asset based on the expected units of
production. Depreciation can be calculated by multiplying the cost per unit of
production by the number of units produced during the accounting period. Cost
per unit of production is determined by dividing the depreciable cost (i.e., cost
less salvage value) by the total number of units expected to be produced over
the fixed asset's useful life.

Useful life [’ju:sfal] [laif] — ctpok xoprcHOTO BUKOpUCTAHHS
Is a term of service during which an asset is expected to provide benefits
to a entity. This term is usually applied to fixed assets.
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Letter V

Valuation account [,velju:’eifon] [o’kavnt] — paxyHOK NEpEOLIHKH,
KOHTpP paxyHOK

Is a contra (adjunct) account. A valuation account offsets the gross
amount of an account to arrive at a net balance. Examples of valuation accounts
include allowance for doubtful accounts, accumulated depreciation and bond
premium.

Variable cost [’veariobal] [kpst] — 3MiHHI BUTpaTH
Is a cost that changes in direct proportion to changes in the level of
activity (cost driver). Examples of variable costs include direct materials.

Variable cost pricing [’vearrobal] [kost] [’praisin] — {iHOyTBOpEHHS Ha
OCHOBI1 3MIHHUX BUTpAT

Is an approach to pricing which defines a cost base as all variable costs
and excludes fixed manufacturing costs and fixed selling and administrative
costs.

Voucher [’vavtfor] — po3nucka, miATBEP KUY IIATIKHUAN TOKYMEHT

Is (1) a document used as evidence of a cash disbursement (e.g., canceled
check, petty-cash receipt); (2) a form that contains all necessary information
about a bill to be processed or paid; and (3) a document used as evidence of a
cash disbursement authorization (e.g., payroll, invoice from a supplier).
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Letter W

Wages [’weid31z] — 3apo6iTHa 1uiara
are payments for employee services at an hourly rate or a project basis.

Warranty ["wo:ronti] — rapanTis

Is assurance by the seller of goods or services that the goods or services
will not have deficiencies in their performance or quality for a stated period of
time. Warranties usually provide for repair or replacement. Under accrual basis
accounting in the year of sale, an entity should record estimated warranty
expense and warranty payable (i.e., liability).

Warranty liabilities [’wo:ranti] [laro bilotis] — rapanTiiiHi 3000B'13aHHS
are obligations that arise out of product warranties.

Weighted average [wertid] [’eeverid3] — MeTonm cepeaHbO3BaXKCHOT
co01BapTOCTI

IS an inventory costing method which assumes that the weighted average
cost of inventories is to be recognized as the cost of goods sold. Ending
inventory cost is also calculated using the weighted average cost.

Window dressing [’windov] [’dresin] — «npuKpamasHs OagaHCy

Is a set of actions or manipulations with financial or other information in
financial documents (financial statements, reports, etc.) to make this
information look more attractive to its users. Even though window dressing can
occur at any time, it is commonly used at the end of a period.

Withholding tax [wi0’hould] [taeks] — mogatok Ha moxoau (Gi3UYHHMX
oci0

Is a deduction from employee salaries for federal and state income taxes
made by an employer. The employer remits withholding taxes to IRS (e.g.,
electronic funds transfer) or deposits them into the designated bank on a
periodic basis.

Work-in-process inventory [w3:rk] [in] [’proses] [’mveon,to:rr] -
He3aBepIlieHe BUPOOHHUIITBO

Is the inventory cost of started but not finished production. Work-in-
process inventory includes the cost of direct materials, direct labor, and
allocated overhead already included in production. Work-in-process is included
in manufacturing costs. Work-in-process inventory is presented in current assets
on the balance sheet.
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Working capital [’w3s:rkin] ["keepital] — poGounii kamitain (3acoou)

(also called net working capital) is current assets less current liabilities.
Working capital is a measure of an entity's liquidity. Working capital is not
affected by transactions involving only current accounts or noncurrent accounts.
Sources of working capital include: net income, increase in noncurrent
liabilities (e.g., acquisition of long-term debt), decrease in noncurrent assets
(e.g., sale of fixed assets), and increase in stockholders' equity.

Working capital turnover [’ws:rkin] [’keepitol] [’t3:rn,ovvar] —
KoedilieHT 000POTHOCTI pOOOYOTro KamiTamy

(also called working capital productivity ratio) measures how efficiently a
company is utilizing its investment in current assets less current liabilities (i.e.,
working capital). To calculate this ratio, sales are divided by the average
working capital. The average working capital can be determined by adding
beginning working capital to ending working capital and dividing the result by
two.

Write-down [rait] [davn] — yminka

IS a decrease in an asset which results in a charge to an expense or loss
account. An asset is written down when its value has decreased (e.g., obsolete
or impaired asset).

Write-off [rart] [pf] — coucanns

means (1) to write-off (eliminate) a customer account that has been
determined to be uncollectible; (2) to write-off an asset that has been
determined to be worth nothing (e.g., destructed in a catastrophe and has no
insurance coverage or no salvage value). The entire asset account is transferred
to an expense or loss account.
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Letter Y

Year-end [jior] [end] — kiHeIb 00IIKOBOTO MEPIOAY
Is the end of an accounting period (e.g., fiscal or calendar year). For
example, many entities have December 31 year-end.

Year-end adjustment [jior] [end] [o’d3Astmont] — monpaBKu Ha KiHEIb
poxy

Is a modification of a ledger account at the end of a calendar or fiscal year
arising from an accrual or deferral of a revenue or expense item, prepayment,
reclassification, audit adjustment, or other unrecorded nonroutine transaction.

Year-end dividend [jior] [end] [’dive,dend] — piuni guBiACHIM
Is a dividend declared after the net income has been determined. Year-end
dividend is usually declared at or near the end of the fiscal or calendar year.

Year-to-date (YTD) [jior] [tu:] ['derts] — HakomuYeHUM MiACYMKOM 3
MOYATKy POKY (32 BeCh MEPI0J XXXX POKY IO TAaHUM MOMEHT)

Is the accumulation of an account from the beginning of a fiscal year until
«today's date» (i.e., latest available accounting period). Examples of year-to-
date figures may include year-to-date sales, year-to-date costs, and year-to-date
net income.
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IAS 1
PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

MCBO 1
MOJAHHS ®IHAHCOBOI
3BITHOCTI

General purpose financial
statements (referred to as «financial
statementsy) are those intended to
meet the needs of users who are not in
a position to require an entity to
prepare reports tailored to their
particular information needs.

DiHaHCOBA 3BITHICTH 3arajibHOI0
npusHavyeHHs («piHaHcoBa
3BITHICTB») - 1I¢ Taka (iHaHCOBa
3BITHICTB, IKa Ma€ Ha METI
33JI0BOJIbHUTH NIOTPEOU KOPUCTYBAUiB,
K1 HE MOXKYTh BUMaraTu Bij cy0'ekTa
TOCTIOIAPIOBAHHS CKJIAIaTH 3BITHICTh
3T1JIHO 3 IXHIMHU 1HGOPMaALITHUMH
noTpedamu.

Impracticable

Applying a requirement is
impracticable when the entity cannot
apply it after making every reasonable
effort to do so.

HemoskauBuMH - 3aCTOCYBaHHS
BUMOTH € HEMOKJIUBUM, SKIIO CYO'€KT
rOCTO/IAPIOBAHHS HE MOXKE
3aCTOCYBATH ii MIiCJIs BCIX BIAMOBITHUX
3yCHJIb 3pOOUTH II€.

International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) are Standards and
Interpretations adopted by the
International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB). They comprise:

(@) International Financial Reporting
Standards;

(b) International Accounting
Standards; and

(c) Interpretations developed by the
International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) or
the former Standing Interpretations
Committee (SIC).

Mixknapoani cranaapT pinaHcoBoi
3BiTHOCTI (MC®3) - 11€ cTaHAapTH Ta
TJIyMaudeHHs, BuaaHi Pamgoro 3
MixxHapoIHHMX CTaHIAPTIB
oyxranrepcbkoro ooaiky (PMCBO).
BoHM 0XOIUTIOOTH:

a) MixkxHapoaHi cTangapTv (piHaHCOBO1
3BITHOCTI;

0) MixxHapoaHI CTaHAAPTH
OyXTanTepchbKoro o0iKy;

B) Tnymauenus KTM®3;

r) Tnymauenns I1KT.

Material

Omissions or misstatements of items
are material if they could, individually
or collectively, influence the economic
decisions that users make on the basis
of the financial statements. Materiality
depends on the size and nature of the
omissi on or misstatement judged in
the surrounding circumstances. The
size or nature of the item, or a

CyTtTeBmnii - nponyck ado
BUKPUBIICHHS CTaTeH € CyTTEBUMH,
SKIIIO BOHU MOXYTb (OKPEMO 4YH Y
CYKYITHOCTI) BIUTMBATH Ha €KOHOMIUHI
pileHHs, K1 MPUUMAarOTh KOPUCTyBadl
Ha OCHOBI1 ()IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.
CyTTEBICTD 3aJIEKUTDH BiJ] pO3MIPY Ta
XapakTepy MPOMyCKy YH
BUKPUBIICHHSI, 1110 OLIIHIOIOTHCS 32
KOHKpETHHX 00cTaBuH. Po3mip abo
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combination of both, could be the
determining factor.

XapakTep CTarTTi, a00 1X MOETHAHHS,
MOXe OyTH BU3HAYAJIbHUM YHHHUKOM.

Notes contain information in addition
to that presented in the statement of
financial position, statement of
comprehensive income, separate
statement of comprehensive income (if
presented), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows.
Notes provide narrative descriptions or
disaggregations of items presented in
those statements and information
about items that do not qualify for
recognition in those statements.

IpumiTkm MicTITh 1HPOpMAITiIO HA
JOAATOK JI0 TMOJIaHO1 y 3BITI PO
(iHaHCOBUI CTaH, 3BITI PO CYKYMHI
JIOXOAH, OKPEMOMY 3BiT1 PO MPUOYTKH
Ta 30UTKH (SKIIO BiH MOJA€THCS ), 3BITI
PO 3MIHH Y BJIACHOMY KaITliTai Ta 3BITi
PO pyX rpomioBux KomTiB. [IpumiTku
HAJIAI0Th OIMMCOBI MTOSICHEHHS Y1
JETaNbHIIINN aHaIl3 cTaTei, MOJaHuX Y
X (DIHAHCOBHX 3BITaX, a TAKOXK
1H(opMallito Mpo CTaTTI, K1 HE
BIJIMIOBIAIOTHE BUMOTAaM BU3HAHHS B IIUX
3BITaXx.

Other comprehensive income
comprises items of income and
expense (including reclassification
adjustments) that are not recognised in
profit or loss as required or permitted
by other IFRSs.

IHmmii cykynuuii npuOyTOK MICTUTh
CTaTTI I0XO/1IB a00 BUTpAT
(BKJIFOYAIOUX KOPUTYBAHHS
nepekaacudikailii), ki He BU3HAHI y
npuOyTKy a00 30UTKY, IK BUMaraloTh
a00 103BoJs0TH 1HIIT MC®3.

Owners are holders of instruments
classified as equity.

BiacHHMKH - 1I€ T1, XTO YTPUMYIOTh
IHCTPYMEHTH, K1acu(IKOBaHI1 K
BJIACHUI KarmiTal.

Profit or loss is the total of income
less expenses, excluding the
components of other comprehensive
income.

IIpudyTok a00 30UTOK - 1€
3arajlbHU# JOX1]1 32 BUpAaXyBaHHIM
BHUTPAT 3a BUHATKOM KOMITOHCHTIB
1HIIIOTO CYKYITHOTO IPUOYTKY.

Reclassification adjustments are
amounts reclassified to profit or loss in
the current period that were

recognised in other comprehensive
income in the current or previous
periods.

KopuryBanus nepexiacdikamii - 1e
CyMH, TepeKyacu(piKoBaHi y mpuOyTOK
a00 30UTOK Yy MOTOYHOMY MEPIO/l, SIKi
OyJu BU3HaHI B IHIIOMY CYKYITHOMY
npuOyTKY Y TOTOYHOMY YU
MOTNEePETHbOMY TEepi0JIax.

Total comprehensive income is the
change in equity during a period
resulting from transactions and other
events, other than those changes
resulting from transactions with
owners in their capacity as owners.

3arajibHU CYKYyNHUIl NPUOYTOK -
11e 3MiHa Y BIACHOMY KaImiTasi
MPOTSITOM TIEPi0y BHACIIOK
orieparlii Ta IHIIKUX MMOJIH, OKPIM THX
3MIH, III0 BUHHUKJIM BHACIIJIOK
oriepariiii 3 BIaCHUKaMH, SIK1 JIIFOTh
3T1IHO 3 TX MIOBHOBaKEHHSIMU
BJIACHHUKIB.
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IAS 2
INVENTORIES

MCBO 2
3AITACH

Inventories are assets:

a) held for sale in the ordinary course
of business;

b) in the process of production for
such sale; or

¢) in the form of materials or supplies
to be consumed in the production
process or in the rendering of services.

3anacwu -1ic aKTHUBH, SKI:

a) YTPUMYIOTBCS TSl TIPOIAKY Y
3BUYAHHOMY X011 O13HECY;

0) nepeOyBaroTh y npoiieci
BUPOOHMIITBA ISl TAKOTO TIPOJIAXKy
abo

B) ICHYIOTh Y (hOpM1 OCHOBHHX YU
JTOTIOMDKHHMX MaTepiaiiB Jis
CIO’KMBAaHHS Y BUPOOHUYOMY MPOIIEC]
a00 Mpu HaTaHH1 TTOCHYT.

Net realisable value - is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Yucra BapricTh peaJsizamii -
NONEPEIHBO OL[IHEHA I[1HA TPOJAKY Y
3BUYAHHOMY X011 O13HECY MIHYC
MOMNEPEIHbO OIIHEH1 BUTPATH HA
3aBEpILEHHS Ta MONEPEAHBO OLIHEHI
BUTPATH, HCOOXI1IHI I 3A1HCHEHHS
MPOJIAXKY.

Fair value - is the amount for which
an asset could be exchanged, or a
liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

CnpaBenyimBa BapTicThb - 1I€ CyMa, 3a
KOO0 MO>KHA OOMIHSITH aKTUB a00
MOTACUTH 3a00PrOBaHICTh B Orepanli
MK 0013HaHUMH, 3aIlIKaBJICHUMH Ta
HE3aJIC)KHUMU CTOPOHAMH.
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IAS 7
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

MCBO 7
3BIT ITPO PYX I'POILLIOBHUX
KOILITIB

Cash comprises cash on hand and
demand deposits.

I'pomoBi KOIITH CKJIaTaFOTHCS 3
TOTIBKHY B Kacl 1 JEIMO3UTIB JI0
3alUTaHHS.

Cash equivalents are short-term,
highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

ExBiBajieHTH IpOIIOBMX KOLITIB -
1€ KOPOTKOCTPOKOBI, BUCOKOJIIKBIH1
1HBECTHIII, sIK1 BIJIbHO KOHBEPTYIOThCS
y BIJIOM1 CYMH TPOIIIOBHX KOIIITIB 1
AKUM MMPUTAMAaHHU HE3HAYHUN PU3UK
3MIHU BapTOCTI.

Cash flows are inflows and outflows
of cash and cash equivalents.

I'pomioBi MOTOKM - 11€ HAJIXOKCHHS
Ta BUOYTTS TPOIIOBUX KOIITIB Ta iX
€KBI1BaJICHTIB.

Operating activities are the principal
revenue-producing activities of the
entity and other activities that are not
investing or financing activities.

OnepaniiiHa JiVIBHICTD - 1€
OCHOBHA JIISUIBHICTh Cy0'€KTa
rOCIIOJJaPIOBAHHS, sIKa TPUHOCUTH
JIOX1J, a TAKOK 1HIII BUIH AISUIBHOCTI,
K1 HE € IHBECTHIIMHOIO 200
(h1HaHCOBOIO NISUTHHICTIO.

Investing activities are the acquisition
and disposal of long-term assets and
other investments not included in cash
equivalents.

InBecTuniiina QiAILHICTD - 1IE
npuAOaHHS 1 IPOJAXK TOBIOCTPOKOBUX
aKTHBIB, @ TAKOXK 1HIITNX 1HBECTHIIIHN,
K1 HE € €KBIBaJIEHTaMU I'POIIOBUX
KOIIITIB.

Financing activities are activities that
result in changes in the size and
composition of the contributed

equity and borrowings of the entity.

dinancoBa TiVILHICTD - TISUILHICTD,
10 CIIPUYUHSIE 3MIHU PO3MIPY Ta
CKJIaJly BKJIQJICHOTO KaIliTaly Ta
3aMmo3u4eHb Cy0'€KTa
TOCTIOTAPIOBAHHS.
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IAS 8
ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

MCBO 8
OBJIIKOBI ITIOJIITUKH, 3MIHU B
OBJIIKOBUX OINIHKAX TA
IHOMMUMJIKH

Accounting policies are the specific
principles, bases, conventions, rules and
practices applied by an entity in
preparing and presenting financial
statements.

O0.1iK0OBI MOJITUKH - KOHKPETHI
MIPUHIIMITHN, OCHOBH, JOMOBJICHOCTI,
MpaBUJIa Ta MPAKTHKA, 3aCTOCOBaH1
cy0'€eKTOM rOCTIOJapIOBAHHS TIPU
CKJIaJIaHH1 Ta oAaHH1 (H1HAHCOBOI
3BITHOCTI.

A change in accounting estimate is an
adjustment of the carrying amount of an
asset or a liability, or

the amount of the periodic consumption
of an asset, that results from the
assessment of the present status of, and
expected future benefits and obligations
associated with, assets and liabilities.
Changes in accounting estimates result
from new information or new
developments and, accordingly, are not
corrections of errors.

3MiHa B 00J1iKk0Bii ouiHIi - 11e
KOpUTYBaHHS OaJIaHCOBO1 BapTOCTI
aKTUBY a00 3000B'sI3aHHS YU CYMU
MIePIOUIHOTO CIIOKHUBAHHS aKTHUBY, SKE
€ pe3yJIbTaTOM OIL[IHKH TEHEPIITHLOTO
CTaTyCy aKTHBIB Ta 3000B's13aHb Ta
MOB'SI3aHUX 3 HUMU OY1KYBaHUX
MaiOyTHIX BHUT1]1 Ta 3000B'13aHb. 3MIHH
B O0JIIKOBHUX OILIHKAaX € HAaCJIIAKOM
HOBOT 1H(OpMaIlii a00 HOBUX PO3POOOK
Ta, BIATIOBIJTHO, HE € BUMIPABIICHHSIM
MTOMUJIOK.

International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) are Standards and
Interpretations adopted by the
International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB). They comprise:

(a) International Financial Reporting
Standards;

(b) International Accounting Standards;
and

(c) Interpretations developed by the
International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) or
the former Standing Interpretations
Committee (SIC).

MisknapoaHi cranaapTu piHaHCOBOI
3BiTHOCTI (MC®3) - e Cranaaptu Ta
Tnymauenns, Bunani Pajoro 3
MixHapoIHUX CTaHAAPTIB
oyxranrepcekoro ooiiky (PMCBO).
BoHu 0X01I010Th:

a) MixxaapoaHi ctanaapty (GiHaHCOBOI
3BITHOCTI,;

6) Mi>kHapoIHI CTaHIapTH
OyXraJITepChKOro O0JIKY;

B) Tnymauenns KTM®3; ta

r) Tnymauenns [1KT.

Material Omissions or misstatements
of items are material

if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the economic
decisions that users make on the basis
of the financial statements.

CyTTeBui - npomnyck abo BUKPUBJICHHS
CTaTell € CyTTEBUMH, SKIIO BOHU
MOXYTbh (OKPEMO YU B CYKYITHOCTI)
BIUIMBATH HA €KOHOMIYHI PIIIEHHS, SKi
MpUIMalOTh KOPUCTYBaul Ha OCHOBI
¢b1HaHcoBOi 3BITHOCTI. CyTTEBICTD
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Materiality depends on the size and
nature of the omission or misstatement
judged in the surrounding
circumstances. The size or nature of the
item, or a combination of both, could be
the determining factor.

3aJIEKUTH B1Jl pO3MIPY Ta XapakTepy
IPOITYCKY YU BUKPHUBIICHHS, 1110
OITIHIOIOTHCS 32 KOHKPETHUX OOCTaBHH.
Bu3HayanbHUM YHHHUKOM MOXeE OyTH
AK po3Mip ab0 XapakTep CTaTTi, TakK i
MMO€JHAHHS CTaTEH.

Prior period errors are omissions
from, and misstatements in, the entity’s
financial statements for one

or more prior periods arising from a
failure to use, or misuse of, reliable
information that:

(a) was available when financial
statements for those periods were
authorised for issue; and

(b) could reasonably be expected to
have been obtained and taken into
account in the preparation

and presentation of those financial
statements.

Such errors include the effects of
mathematical mistakes, mistakes in
applying accounting policies,
oversights or misinterpretations of facts,
and fraud.

IHomuiiky nonepeaHix nepioxis -
MPOITYCKH a00 BUKPUBJICHHS Y
(iHaHCOBII 3BITHOCTI Cy0'eKkTa
TOCTIOIapIOBAaHHS 33 OJIMH a00 KUJIbKa
MOMNEepeHIX NepioAiB, IKI BAHUKAIOTh
4yepe3 HEBUKOPUCTaHHA a0
37IOBKMBAHHS IOCTOBIPHOIO
1H(popMaIrie€ro, sKa:

a) Oyya HasiBHA, KOJIH (PIHAHCOBY
3BITHICTH 3a T1 IEPI0JIX 3aTBEPAUIIN J0
BUITYCKY;

0) 3a OOTPYHTOBAaHUM OYIKYBaHHSM,
Morjia 0yTH OTPUMaHOIO Ta
BpPaxOBaHOIO MPH CKJIQJaHHI Ta TOIaHH1
11€i piHaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI.

Taki moMuIKU MOXKYTh OyTH
MOMHJIKAMH Y MAaTEeMaTUYHUX
nigpaxyHKax, y 3aCTOCYBaHH1 00JI1KOBO1
MOJIITUKU, TOMUWJIKAMU, TOMYIIEHUMHU
BHACJIIIOK HEJOTJIA 1Y a0o
HeIpaBUJILHOT 1HTEpIpeTalii GakTiB, a
TaKOK YHACJI1JIOK [IaXpancTBa.

Retrospective application is applying a
new accounting policy to transactions,
other events and conditions as if that
policy had always been applied.

PerpocniekTuBHE 32CTOCYBAHHS -
3aCTOCYBaHHS HOBO1 OOJIIKOBOT
MOJTITUKH IIOJI0 OTIeparlii, 1HIINX MOAIH
Ta YMOB TaK, HA4€OTO 1151 TOJIITUKA
3aCTOCOBYBAJIACS 3aBK/IH.

Retrospective restatement IS
correcting the recognition, measurement
and disclosure of amounts of elements
of financial statements as if a prior
period error had never occurred.

PerpocnexkTuBHE MepepaxyBaHHS -
BUIIPABJICHHS BU3HAHHSI, OI[IHKH Ta
PO3KpUTTA 1HPOpMaLli PO CyMH
eJIeMEHTIB (DIHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI TaK,
Ha4yeOTO MOMUJIOK Y MONEPEAHBOMY
nepioJii HiKoJIU He OyIIo.

Impracticable Applying a requirement
Is impracticable when the entity cannot
apply it after making every reasonable
effort to do so. For a particular prior

Hemoski1uBHH - 3aCTOCYBaHHS BUMOT'H
€ HEMOJKJIUBUM, SKITO CY0'€KT
rOCTO/IapIOBaHHS HE MOXKE 3aCTOCYBAaTH
11 HaBITH IiC/IA BCIX BIAMOBIIHUX
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period, it is impracticable to apply a
change in an accounting policy
retrospectively or to make a
retrospective restatement to correct an
error if:

(a) the effects of the retrospective
application or retrospective restatement
are not determinable;

(b) the retrospective application or
retrospectiv e restatement requires
assumptions about what management’s
intent would have been in that period;
or

(c) the retrospective application or
retrospective restatement requires
significant estimates of amounts and it
Is impossible to distinguish objectively
information about those estimates that:
(i) provides evidence of circumstances
that existed on the date(s) as at which
those amounts are to be recognised,
measured or disclosed; and

(ii) would have been available when the
financial statements for that prior period
were authorised for issue from other
information.

3ycuiib 3pooutn 1e. [1{ogo
KOHKPETHOTO MONEePETHBOTO MePioLy
HEMOJIMBO 3aCTOCYBATH 3MIHY B
00JIIKOBI/ MOJITHUILI PETPOCIIEKTUBHO
a00 3pOOUTH PETPOCIICKTUBHE
nepepaxyBaHHsA JIJIsl BUIIPABICHHS
MOMMJIKH, SIKIIIO:

a) BIUIMB PETPOCIIEKTUBHOTO
3aCTOCYBAaHHS a00 PETPOCIEKTUBHOTO
nepepaxyBaHHs HE MOXHA BU3HAYATH,
0) peTpOCIEKTUBHE 3aCTOCYBaHHS 200
PETPOCIIEKTUBHE MepepaxyBaHHs
BUMarae npumnyiieHb npo te, SKuM OyB
HaMip yNpaBIiHCHKOTO MEPCOHAITY B
TOH nepiof, abo

B) PETPOCIIEKTUBHE 3aCTOCYBaHHA 200
PETPOCIIEKTUBHE MepepaxyBaHHs
BHUMarae 3Ha4HUX OILIIHOK CYM 1
HEMOXJIMBO 00'€KTUBHO B1IOKPEMUTHU
BiJI 1HIIIOT iH(pOpMAaIIii Ty iHPOpMAIIiI0
PO TaKi OLIIHKH, SKA:

1) HaJae CB1TUCHHS 00CTaBHH, 110
ICHYBaJIM Ha JatTy (1aTu), Ha SIK1 11
CyMH MOTPIOHO BU3HATH, OI[IHUTU 200
PO3KpUTH; TA

11) OyJa HasiIBHOIO, KOJIU ()IHAHCOBY
3BITHICTH 3a TOU TMOIEPEIHIN MePio
3aTBEPJIUIIU 10 BUITYCKY.

Prospective application of a change in
accounting policy and of recognising
the effect of a change in an accounting
estimate, respectively, are:

(a) applying the new accounting policy
to transactions, other events and
conditions occurring after the date as at
which the policy is changed; and

(b) recognising the effect of the change
in the accounting estimate in the current
and future

periods affected by the change.

IlepcnekTBHE 32CTOCYBAHHS -
MEePCIIEKTUBHE 3aCTOCYBAHHS 3MIHU B
00JIIKOBIH ITOJIITHUILI Ta BU3HAHHS
BIUIMBY 3MIHU B O0JIIKOBI1M OIIHIII,
BIJIOBIAHO, €:

a) 3aCTOCYBaHHSIM HOBOi 00JIIKOBO1
MOJIITUKY JI0 ONeparliii, OKpiM MoJii Ta
YMOB, 110 BIJI0YBarOTHCA MICHS AaTH
3MIHIOBAHHS 00JIIKOBOI ITOJITHUKH; T
0) BU3HAHHS BIUTUBY 00JIIKOBO1 OITIHKH
B [IOTOYHOMY Ta MallOyTHIX mepioax,
Ha SIK1 BILJIUBA€E 3MiHA.
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IAS 10 MCBO 10
EVENTS AFTER THE MO/II MICJIA 3BITHOI'O
REPORTING PERIOD HEPIOAY

Events after the reporting period are
those events, favourable and
unfavourable, that occur between the
statement of financial position date
and the date when the financial
statements are authorised for issue.
Two types of events can be identified:
(a) those that provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the statement
of financial position

date (adjusting events after the
reporting period); and

(b) those that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the
statement of financial position date
(non-adjusting events after the
reporting period).

Ioaii micysi 3BITHOrO mepiony - 1e
CIPUSATIIVBI Ta HECTIPUSITIMBI MO/,
K1 B171I0YBaIOThCS 3 KIHIIS 3BITHOTO
NepIOy /10 JaTH 3aTBEPKEHHS
(1HaHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI JI0 BUITYCKY.
Mo>kHa BU3HAYUTHU JIBA TUIIH ITOIIH;

a) mojii, SIK1 CBITYaTh MPO YMOBH, IO
ICHYBaJIM Ha KIHEIlb 3BITHOTO MEPio1y
(mofii, K1 BUMararoTh KOPUT'yYBaHHS
T1CJIs 3BITHOTO MEPIOAY); Ta

0) moJii, sIKi CBi{4aTh MPO YMOBH, 1110
BUHUKJIN ITICJIS 3BITHOTO MEPioay
(moii, K1 He BUMAararoTh
KOPUTYBaHHS MICJIS 3BITHOTO

epioay).
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IAS 11
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

MCBO 11
BYAIBEJIbBHIKOHTPAKTH

A construction contract is a contract
specifically negotiated for the
construction of an asset or a
combination of assets that are closely
interrelated or interdependent in terms
of their design, technology and
function or their ultimate purpose or
use.

ByniBeabHU KOHTPAKT — 11€
KOHTPAKT, CIIEHIaJIbHO YKJIaJCHUN Ha
CIIOPY/IPKEHHS OJTHOTO aKTHBY a00
KOMOIHAIIl1 aKTUBIB, SIK1 TICHO

OB’ s13aH1 MK 00010 a00
B3a€MO3aJIEKHI 32 YMOBaMH iX
MIPOEKTYBaHHs, TEXHOJIOTII Ta
(GYHKIIIOHYBaHHS M 32 1X KIHIIEBUM
MPU3HAYCHHSM Ta BUKOPUCTAHHSIM.

A fixed price contract is a
construction contract in which the
contractor agrees to a fixed contract
price, or a fixed rate per unit of output,
which in some cases is subject to cost
escalation clauses.

KonTpakr i3 pikcoBaHOI0 IIHOIO —
1e OymiBEeTbHHM KOHTPAKT, 3a SKUM
HIPSTHUK TTOTOIKYETHCS 3
(hi1KCOBAHOIO I[IHOK KOHTPAKTY a0o0 3
(1KCOBaHOIO CTABKOIO HA OJIMHMIIIO
KIHIIEBOT MPOYKIIIT 1 AKUN Y JEIKUX
BHIAKaX 3a3HA€E 3aCTEPEIKECHHS PO
3MIHHI I[1HH.

A cost plus contract is a construction
contract in which the contractor is
reimbursed for allowable or
otherwise defined costs, plus a
percentage of these costs or a fixed
fee.

KoHTpakT i3 HiHOI0 «BUTPATH
IUTIOC» — 11€ OyAiBEeIbHUN KOHTPAKT,
3a SIKUM TIJIPSTHUKY
BIJIMIKOJAOBYIOThCSl JOMYCTUMI 200
IHIIMM YMHOM BHM3HA4y€Hl BUTPATU
TUTIOC BIJICOTKH BIJl CyMU LIMX BUTPAT
a60 (hikcoBaHa BHHAroOpoa.
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IAS 12
INCOME TAXES

MCBO 12
HOJATKH HA ITPUBYTOK

Accounting profit is profit or loss for
a period before deducting tax expense.

O06.1ikoBUii MPpUOYTOK — IPUOYTOK
a00 30MTOK 3a Meplo] 10 BUpaXyBaHHS
110JIATKOBHUX BUTpAT.

Taxable profit (tax loss) is the profit
(loss) for a period, determined in
accordance with the rules established
by the taxation authorities, upon which
income taxes are payable
(recoverable).

OnogarkoBaHni NPUOYTOK
(momaTkoBMii 30MTOK) — TPUOYTOK
(30UTOK) 3a TIepi0j, BUSHAUCHUI
BI/INOBIJTHO 0 MPABUJ, YCTAHOBJICHUX
MOJATKOBUMHU OpraHaMH, 3T1IHO 3
SKAMH TIOJIATKX Ha MPUOYTOK
1JJIATal0Th CIIaTl (B1AIIKOAYBAaHHIO).

Tax expense (tax income) is the
aggregate amount included in the
determination of profit or loss for the
period in respect of current tax and
deferred tax.

IHoxaTkoBi BUTpPaTH (MOAATKOBU I
JA0Xig) — 3arajibHa cyMa, 1110
BKJIIOYAETHCS IO BU3HAYCHHS
npuOyTKy abo 30MTKY 3a nepioa
BIJIIIOBITHO 4O NOTOYHHUX Ta
BIJICTPOYEHHUX TTOJATKIB.

Current tax is the amount of income
taxes payable (recoverable) in respect
of the taxable profit (tax loss) for a
period.

IMoTouHMi MOAATOK — CyMa MOAATKIB
Ha IPUOYTOK, IO MiAJIATAI0Th CIIATI
(BIIIIKOYBAHHIO) 1100
OT0JIATKOBAHOTO MPUOYTKY
(momaTKoBOro 30MTKY) 3a MEPIOJ.

Deferred tax liabilities are the
amounts of income taxes payable in
future periods in respect of taxable
temporary differences.

BincTrpoyeni nmogaTkosi
3000B’I3aHHSA — CYMHU MOJJATKIB Ha
npuOYTOK, IO MiAJIATal0Th CIUIATI B
MaiOyTHIX Mepiojax BiAMOBIIHO 10
OTOJATKOBYBaHUX TUMYACOBUX
PI3HUIIb.

Deferred tax assets are the amounts
of income taxes recoverable in future
periods in respect of:

(a) deductible temporary differences;
(b) the carryforward of unused tax
losses; and

(c) the carryforward of unused tax
credits.

BincTpoyeHi mogaTkoBi akTUBH — 1€
CYMH MOJIaTKIB HA TPUOYTOK, 110
M1JJIATal0Th BIIIIKOAYBAaHHIO B
MaiiOyTHIX Mepiojiax BiAMOBIIHO J0:
a) TAMYaCOBUX PI3HUIIb, 1110
M1UISITal0Th BUPaXyBaHHIO;

0) mepeHeceHHs] HEBUKOPUCTAHUX
MOJATKOBUX 30MTKIB HA MalOyTHI
neploau; Ta

B) MIEPEHECEHHS HEBUKOPHUCTAHUX
MOJATKOBUX MUJILI HA MAaHOyTHI
Nep10/Iu.
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Temporary differences are
differences between the carrying
amount of an asset or liability in
the statement of financial position and
its tax base. Temporary differences
may be either:

(a) taxable temporary differences,
which are temporary differences that
will result in taxable amounts in
determining taxable profit (tax loss) of
future periods when the carrying
amount of the asset or liability is
recovered or settled; or

(b) deductible temporary differences,
which are temporary differences that
will result in amounts that are
deductible in determining taxable
profit (tax loss) of future periods when
the carrying amount of the asset or
liability is recovered or settled.

TumuacoBi pi3HMII — 11€ PI3HUII MK
0aTaHCOBOIO BAPTICTIO aKTHBY UM
3000B’s13aHHS B 3BITI PO (piHAHCOBUI
CTaH Ta iX MOJaTKOBOIO 0a3010.
TumMuacoBi pi3HUII MOXKYTh OYTH:

a) TAMYACOBUMU PI3HUIIMH, 1110
1JISTal0Th OTI0/IATKYBaHHIO —
TUMYacOBI PI3HUL, SIK1 IPU
BU3HAYCHHI CyMH OIIOJJaTKOBAHOTO
npuOyTKy (IMOAaTKOBOTO 30UTKY)
MaiOyTHIX MEPi0JIIB COPUINHUTD
BUHUKHEHHS CyM, IO MiAJISATal0Th
OTOJIATKYBaHHIO, KOJIU OalaHCcOBa
BapTICTh aKTUBY 200 3000B’s13aHHS
BIJIITKOJIOBYETHCS UM MOTAIIAETHCS;
abo

0) TUMYaCOBUMH PIZHHUIIMU, IO
M1JISTal0Th BUPAaXyBaHHIO —
TUMYaCOBI PI3HUII, SIK1 PU
BU3HAYCHHI CyMH OTIOJJATKOBAHOTO
npuOyTKy (IIOAATKOBOIO 30UTKY)
MaiOyTHIX MEPIOiB CIPUUNHUTH
BUHUKHEHHS CyM, IO ITiIJISATal0Th
BHUpaxyBaHHIO, KOJIM OanaHcoBa
BapTICTh aKTUBY 4M 3000B’I3aHHS
BI/IIIKOIOBYETHCS 200 MOTaIIaeThCA.

The tax base of an asset or liability is
the amount attributed to that asset or
liability for tax purposes.

IHonaTkoBa 0a3a akTuBy 260
3000B’sI3aHHSA — 1€ CyMa, sIKa
BUKOPUCTOBYETHCS IJIS LIIJIEH
OTOJIATKYBAaHHS I[bOT'0 AKTUBY a00
3000B’sI3aHHS.
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|AS16
PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

MCBO 16
OCHOBHI 3ACOBH

Carrying amount is the amount at
which an asset is recognised after
deducting any accumulated
depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

banancoBa BaprTicTh — 1I€ Cyma, 3a
SAKOI0 aKTHUB BHU3HAIOTH ITICIISA
BHUpaxyBaHHS OyIb-SKOi CyMHU
HAaKOTMYEHOT amMopTH3allii Ta
HaKOIMUYCHUX 30UTKIB BiJ 3MEHIIICHHS
HOT0 KOPUCHOCTI.

Cost is the amount of cash or cash
equivalents paid or the fair value of the
other consideration given to acquire an
asset at the time of its acquisition or
construction or, where applicable, the
amount attributed to that asset when
initially recognised in accordance with
the specific requirements of other
IFRSS, eg IFRS 2 Share-based
Payment.

CoobiBapricTh — 11€ Cyma CIIJITAYEHUX
I'POIIOBUX KOIITIB UM X €KBIBAJICHTIB
a0o0 crpaBeIMBa BapTICTh 1HIIOT
dbopMu KOMIEHcallli, HaIaHO1 s
OTPMMaHHSI aKTHUBY Ha 4ac HOro
npua0aHHa abo CTBOpPEHHs abo
(SKIIO MPUUHATHO) CyMa, SIKY
pPO3NOAUIAIOTh Ha LI aKTUB NIpH
NEepBICHOMY BU3HAHHI 3TiAHO 3
KOHKPETHHUMHM BUMOTaMH IHILIUX
MC®3, nanpuknag, MCO3 2 «IlnaTixk
Ha OCHOBI aKL1ii».

Depreciable amount is the cost of an
asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its residual value.

Cyma, 1o aMOpTU3Y€THCS - 1€
coO1BapTICTh aKTUBY a0O0 1HIIA CyMa,
110 3aMiHIOE COO1BapTICTh, 3a
BHPAXyBaHHSIM MOTO JIIKBIJAIIHOT
BapTOCTI.

Depreciation is the systematic
allocation of the depreciable amount of
an asset over its useful life.

AMopTHu3auis - 1€ CUCTeMaTUYHUN
PO3MOALT CYMHU aKTHUBY, 1110
aMOPTHU3YETHCSI, IPOTIITOM CTPOKY
MOTr0 KOPUCHOT eKCILTyaTarfii.

Entity-specific value is the present
value of the cash flows an entity
expects to arise from the continuing
use of an asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life or expects to
incur when settling a liability.

BapricTh, BU3Ha4YeHa cy0’€KTOM
roCrnoapOBaHH — 1€ TEHEPIlIHS
BapTICTh IPOLIOBUX MOTOKIB, 5IK1, 32
OUIKyBaHHSM Cy0’€KTa
rOCIOJapIOBAHHS, BAHUKHYTh
YIPOAOBK BUKOPUCTAHHS aKTHUBY 1 Bij
Horo BUOYTTS TICH 3aKIHYCHHS
CTPOKY HOTO KOPUCHOI €KCILTyaTallii
a0o0 sIKi, 32 O4IKyBaHHSIM, BAHUKHYTb
P MOranieHH1 30008’ I3aHHS.

Fair value is the amount for which an

CnpaseuiuBa BapTicTh — 1Ie CyMa,
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asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

3a SIKOIO MO>KHA OOMIHATH aKTUB a00
MoracuTH 3a00proBaHICTh B omepartii
MK OOI3HAaHMMH, 3allIKaBJICHUMH Ta
HE3AJIKHUMH CTOPOHAMU.

An impairment loss is the amount
by which the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

30MTOK BiJl 3MEHIIICHHA KOPHUCHOCTI
— IIe CyMa, Ha sIKy OajaHCcOBa BapTICTh
AKTUBY IIEPEBUILYE CYMY HOTO
OUIKYBaHOTO BIJIIIKOTyBaHHS.

Property, plant and equipment are
tangible items that:

a) are held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, for rental
to others, or for administrative
purposes; and

b) are expected to be used during more
than one period.

OcHoBHi 32c00M — 1Ie MaTepiajbHI
00’€KTH, 10 IX:

a) YTPUMYIOTh JUIsl BAKOPUCTAHHS Y
BUPOOHUIITBI 200 TTOCTaYaHHI TOBAapiB
Yy HaJIaHH1 MOCIYT JJiS HaJaHHS B
OpeHIy a00 ISl aJIMIHICTPAaTUBHUX
L1JIEH;

0) BUKOPUCTOBYBaTUMYTh, 32
OUIKYBaHHSIM, IPOTATrOM OiNbIle
OJIHOTO TIEPIOY.

Recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use.

CyMa 04iKyBaHOI0 BiIIIKOAYBAHHA
— 11€ OLIBIIA 3 JBOX OLIIHOK:
CIpaBeJIMBOI BAPTOCTI 3a
BHUpaxyBaHHSIM BUTPAT Ha MPOJAXK
aKTUBY a00 BapTOCTI HOTO
BUKOPHUCTAHHS.

The residual value of an asset is the
estimated amount that an entity would
currently obtain from disposal of the
asset, after deducting the estimated
costs of disposal, if the asset were
already of the age and in the condition
expected at the end of its useful life.

JlikBiganiiiHa BapTicTh aKTHUBY — 11€
MOTEPEIHBO OI[IHEHA CyMa, 1110 ii
Cy0’€KT TOCIOIapIOBaHHS OTPUMaB OH
Ha TOTOYHUHM Yac BijJ BUOYTTS aKTHUBY
Micysl BUpaXxyBaHHS BCIX MOMEPEIHBO
OI[IHEHUX BUTpPAT HA BUOYTTS, SKIIIO
aKTHB € 3aCTapilJINM Ta iepeOyBace B
CTaHi, OYIKYBaHOMY IO 3aKIHUEHHI
CTPOKY MOT0 KOPHUCHOI eKCILTyaTarfii.

Useful life is:

(a) the period over which an asset is
expected to be available for use by an
entity; or

(b) the number of production or similar
units expected to be obtained from the
asset by an entity.

CTpox KOpPHUCHOI eKcIIyaTanii:

a) Tepiof, MPOTATOM SIKOTO OUIKY€EThCS,
10 aKTUB Oy/1e IPUIATHUHN st
BUKOPUCTAHHSI CYy0’ EKTOM
rocro/IaproBaHHs, abo

0) KUIbKICTb OJAMHUIIL BUPOOJIEHOT
MPOAYKITT 94X MOAIOHUX OJMHHIIb, IO 1X
cy0’€KT rocrnoJaplOBaHHs OUIKY€
OTPUMATH BiJl aKTHBY.
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IAS 17
LEASES

MCBO 17
OPEH/JIA

A lease is an agreement whereby the
lessor conveys to the lessee in return
for a payment or series of payments
the right to use an asset for an agreed
period of time.

Openaa — 11e yrojia, 3riiHo 3 SIKOIO
OpEHJI0/TaBEIlb TIEpPEaaE OPEHAAPEBI B
OoOMIH Ha IJIaTDK a00 P TUIATeXKIB
IpaBO KOPHUCTYBaHHS aKTUBOM
MPOTSITOM MOTOJIKEHOT0 MEePioJly Yacy.

A finance lease is a lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset.
Title may or may not eventually be
transferred.

dinancoBa opeHa — 1€ OpEH I, 32
KOO TIEPEIAIOTHCA B OCHOBHOMY BCl
PU3UKH Ta BUHArOPOJIH, OB’ A3aHi 3
MIpaBOM BJIaCHOCTI Ha akTuB. [IpaBo
BJIACHOCTI MOJKE 3 4aCOM
nepeaBaTucs abo He TepeaBaTUC.

An operating lease is a lease other
than a finance lease.

Onepauiiina openaa — 11e Oy/ib-sika
OpeHJa, KpiM (piHaAHCOBOI.

A non-cancellable lease is a lease that
Is cancellable only:

(a) upon the occurrence of some
remote contingency;

(b) with the permission of the lessor;
(c) if the lessee enters into a new lease
for the same or an equivalent asset
with the same lessor; or

(d) upon payment by the lessee of such
an additional amount that, at inception
of the lease, continuation of the lease
is reasonably certain.

HeBigMoBHa yroaa npo opeHay — 1e
yToJia IPO OPEH]TY, KA aHYITIOEThCS
JIUIIIE:

a) MICIA TOTO, SIK BiIOYIeThCs IEBHA
Bl/IJTaJICHa HemepeaoaueHa momis;

0) 3 103BOJTY OPEHIOJABIIS;

B) KO OPEHJIAp YKIIaJ]a€ HOBY
OpPEHJIHY YrojJy Ha TOW CaMHUH YU
CKBIBAaJICHTHUH aKTHB 3 THM CaMHUM
OpEH10/1aBIIEM, a00

T') MICJIs CIJIaTH OpeHAapeM
JIOIATKOBOI CyMH, SIKa 13 Camoro
MOYaTKy CBIJYHTH, 110 TIOI0BKECHHS
YOI TIPO OPEHIY € OOTPYHTOBAHO
TICBHHM.

The inception of the lease is the
earlier of the date of the lease
agreement and the date of commitment
by the parties to the principal
provisions of the lease. As at this date:
(a) alease is classified as either an
operating or a finance lease; and

(b) in the case of a finance lease, the
amounts to be recognised at the
commencement of the lease term are
determined.

ITouaTok opeHam — 1aTa, sika HACTa€E
paHiiiie: abo jaTta MmiAnucaHHs
OpeHHOI yroau, abo jata 3roau
CTOpiH BHUKOHYBaTH 3000B’sI3aHHS
040 OCHOBHMX MOJIOKEHBb yroau. Ha
IO JaTy:

a) opeHjaa kiracudikoBaHa abo K
omepariifHa, ado sk piHaHcOBa
OpeH/a;

0) y Bunajaxky (iHaHCOBOi OPEH/IH,
BH3HAYCHO CYMH, IO iX CHIiA
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BU3HABATHU HA MOYATKYy CTPOKY
OpPEHJIH.

The commencement of the lease
term is the date from which the lessee
Is entitled to exercise its right to use
the leased asset. It is the date of initial
recognition of the lease (ie the
recognition of the assets, liabilities,
income or expenses resulting from the
lease, as appropriate).

ITouyaTok CTPOKY OpeHau — 1€ JaTa,
3 SIKOT OpeHap HaOyBae IpaBa
BUKOPUCTOBYBATH OPEHIOBaHUI
akTuB. Lle maTta mepBiCHOTO BU3HAHHS
opeHu (TOOTO BU3HAHHS HAJIC)KHUM
YUHOM aKTHUBIB, 3000B’s3aHb, JO0XOY
a00 BUTpAT, SIK1 € HACTIKOM YTOJIH
PO OPEHY).

The lease term is the non-cancellable
period for which the lessee has
contracted to lease the asset together
with any further terms for which the
lessee has the option to continue to
lease the asset, with or without further
payment, when at the inception of the
lease it is reasonably certain that the
lessee will exercise the option.

CTpok opeHaH — 11€ HEBIIMOBHUM
nepioJi, Ha SKUi OpeHIap YKIJIaB YyroIy
PO OPEH]Iy aKTUBY, Ta OyIb-5Ki
HACTYMHI TEPMIHU, TPOTITOM SKHX
OpeHIap Ma€ BUOIp 111010
MIPOJIOBKEHHS CTPOKY OPEHIU aKTUBY
3 MOJANBIIIOK0 OIJIATO a0 0e3 Hed i
Ha TI0YaTKy CTPOKY OPEH/IHU ICHYE
oOrpyHTOBaHa BIIEBHEHICTH, 1110 11€
paBo BUOOpY opeHaaps Oye
3IIMCHEHUM.

Minimum lease payments are the
payments over the lease term that the
lessee is or can be required to make,
excluding contingent rent, costs for
services and taxes to be paid by and
reimbursed to the lessor, together with:
(a) for a lessee, any amounts
guaranteed by the lessee or by a party
related to the lessee; or

(b) for a lessor, any residual value
guaranteed to the lessor by:

(i) the lessee;

(if) a party related to the lessee; or
(iii) a third party unrelated to the lessor
that is financially capable of
discharging the obligations under the
guarantee.

MiniMabHI OpeHIHI IJIaTexi — 1€
IJIATEX1 MPOTATOM CTPOKY OPEHJIH,
K1 TOTpiOHO (ab0 MOke OyTH
MOTPIOHO) 31HCHUTH OpeHAapeBl (3a
BUHSTKOM HernepeadadyeHoi OpeHHO1
1JIaTH, BUTPAT HA MOCTYTH Ta
MOJIaTKH, 1110 MalOTh OyTH
CIUTAY€HUMH OPEHI0/IaBIIEM Ta
BIJIIKOJIOBaHI IOMY), a TAKOX:

a) JuIs opeHaaps — Oyab-sKi CyMH,
rapaHToOBaH1 opeHiapeM abo
CTOpPOHOIO, TIOB’ I3aHOI0 3 OPEHAPEM,
abo

0) nns opeHAomaBId — OyIb-sKa
JIKBiJaIiiHa BapTIiCTh, TapaHTOBaHA
OpPEHI0IABLIO:

1) opeHmapewm;

11) CTOPOHOIO, OB’ SI3aHOIO 3
opeHaapem, abo

111) TPETHOIO CTOPOHOIO, HE

OB’ S13aHOI0 3 OPEHI0JIaBIIEM, 1
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31aTHOIO 3 (PIHAHCOBOI TOYKH 30pYy
MOTacuTH 3a00proBaHICTh 3a
rapaHTi€lo.

Fair value is the amount for which an
asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

CnpaBenyimBa BapTicTh — LI€ CyMa,
3a KO0 MOKHA OOMIHSTH aKTHB a00
MoracuTH 3a00proBaHICTh B Omepartii
MK 0013HAaHUMH, 3aIlIKaBJIICHUMH Ta
HE3AJICKHUMH CTOPOHAMH.

Economic life is either:

(a) the period over which an asset is
expected to be economically usable by
one or more users; or

(b) the number of production or
similar units expected to be
obtained from the asset by one or
more users.

CTpoK eKOHOMIYHOI eKcIryaTauii —
e:

a) 200 1epioI, MPOTATOM SIKOTO
OYIKY€THCSI BUKOPUCTAHHS aKTUBY
OJIHUM YM KUIbKOMa KOPUCTYBauyaMu;
0) a00 KUTBKICTh OAMHUIIb MPOTYKITi1
Yy OAI0OHUX OJIUHUIb, IKY OJIMH YU
K1JIbKa KOPUCTYBaviB OUIKYIOTh
OTPUMATH BiJ] AKTUBY.

Useful life is the estimated remaining
period, from the commencement of
the lease term, without limitation by
the lease term, over which the
economic benefits embodied in the
asset are expected to be consumed by
the entity.

CTpoK KOPHUCHOI eKCIIyaTamii — 1e
PO3paxyHKOBUH MEPio, 110
3aJIMIIMUBCS 3 IOYATKY CTPOKY
OpEH/IU, HE OOMEKEHHI CTPOKOM
OpEHH, IPOTATOM SIKOTO OUYIKYETHCS
CIOKUBaHHS CyO’€KTOM
rOCHO/IAPIOBAHHSI €KOHOMIYHUX
BUT1]l, YTUICHUX B aKTHBI.

Guaranteed residual value is:

(a) for a lessee, that part of the
residual value that is guaranteed by the
lessee or by a party related to the
lessee (the amount of the guarantee
being the maximum amount that
could, in any event, become payable);
and

(b) for a lessor, that part of the
residual value that is guaranteed by the
lessee or by a third party unrelated to
the lessor that is financially capable
of discharging the obligations under
the guarantee.

I'apanToBaHa JikBigamiiHa
BAPTICTH!

a) i1 OpeHaps — e Ta YaCTUHA
JTKBIAAIIHHOT BAPTOCTI, SIKYy TapaHTy€
opeHaap abo CTOpoHa, TOB’s3aHa 3
OpeHIapeM (CyMa rapaHrii €
MaKCUMAaJIbHOIO CYMOIO, SIKa TiJIsIrae
cIuiaTi B OyJp-sKOMY pasi);

0) 71 OpeHI0AaBIIsI — 1€ Ta YacTHUHA
JKBIAAIIHHOT BAPTOCTI, SIKYy TapaHTy€
opeHaap abo TpeTsi CTOPOHa, sIKa HEe
OB’ s13aHa 3 OPEHI0/IaBIIEM 1 3/1aTHA 3
(G1HaHCOBOI TOYKHM 30py BUKOHATH
3000B’s13aHHSI 3a TAPAHTIECIO.

Unguaranteed residual value is that
portion of the residual value of the
leased asset, the realisation of which

HerapanroBaHa JiikBigauninHa
BapTIiCTh — YacTUHA JIIKBIJALIMHOT
BApPTOCTI 3/IJaHOTO B OPEH]Iy aKTHUBY,
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by the lessor is not assured or is
guaranteed solely by a party related to
the lessor.

MPOJIaX SIKOTO OPEH/I0JIaBIIEM HE
3a0e3MneuyeTbes a00 TapaHTyEThCS
TUIBKH CTOPOHOIO, TIOB’SI3aHOIO 3
OpPEHI0/IaBIIEM.

Initial direct costs are incremental
costs that are directly attributable to
negotiating and arranging a lease,
except for such costs incurred by
manufacturer or dealer lessors.

IlepBicHi npsiMi BUTpPATH — 11€
JIOAATKOB1 BUTPATH, K1 MIPSIMO
BIIHOCSITHCS JI0 BEJICHHS IIEPErOBOPIB
Ta YKJIaJIaHHS yTOJIU PO OPEHTY, 3a
BUHSITKOM TaKHX BUTPAT, TOHECEHUX
OpPEH/I0/IaBIIMU-BUPOOHUKAMHU UM
OPEHI0/IaBIIMH-THJICPAMH.

Gross investment in the lease is the
aggregate of:

(@) the minimum lease payments
receivable by the lessor under a
finance lease, and

(b) any unguaranteed residual value
accruing to the lessor.

BanoBi inBecTHLIIT B OpeHay — 1€
CYKyIHa CyMma:

a) MIHIMaJIbHUX OPEHHUX TUIATEXKIB,
K1 M1JIATaI0Th OTPUMAHHIO
OpPEHI0aBIIEM 32 YTOA0I0 PO
(1HaHCOBY OpEH.Y;

0) OyIb-AKO1 HEerapaHTOBAHO1
JIKBIAAIIHHOT BApTOCTi, HapaxoBaHOI
OpPEHA0aBIIIO.

Net investment in the lease is the
gross investment in the lease
discounted at the interest rate implicit
in the lease.

Yucri iHBecTHLIT B OpeHay — 1I€
BaJIOB1 1IHBECTHIIII B OPCH]TY,
JIMCKOHTOBAHI 3a B1JICOTKOBOIO
CTaBKOIO, MIPUITYCTUMOIO IPU OPCHII.

Unearned finance income is the
difference between:

(a) the gross investment in the lease,
and

(b) the net investment in the lease.

He3apo06aennii pinancoBuid 1oxia —
1€ PI3HUL MIXK:

a) BAJIOBUMH 1HBECTHUIIISIMU B OPEH]LY,
Ta

0) YUCTUMU IHBECTHUIIISIM B OPCHITY.

The interest rate implicit in the

lease is the discount rate that, at the
inception of the lease, causes the
aggregate present value of (a) the
minimum lease payments and

(b) the unguaranteed residual value to
be equal to the sum of

(i) the fair value of the leased asset and
(i) any initial direct costs of the lessor.

IIpunmycruMa cTaBka BiICOTKa NpH
OPeHJIi — 11 CTaBKa JAUCKOHTY, SIKa
Ha MIOYaTKy CTPOKY OPEHIU BeJe J0
TOTO, IO CYKyITHA TENEePIIIHs
BapTICTh:

a) MIHIMaJIbHUX OPEHJIHUX IJIaTEXIB;
0) HErapaHTOBAHOI JIKBIIAIIIHOT
BapTOCT1 Ma€ JTOPIBHIOBATH CyMI:

1) clipaBeIJIMBOI BAPTOCTI 3/1aHOTO B
OpEeHY aKTHUBY Ta

11) OyIb-IKMX MEPBICHUX MPSIMUX
BUTPAT OPEHI0AABLI.
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The lessee’s incremental borrowing
rate of interest is the rate of interest
the lessee would have to pay on a
similar lease or, if that is not
determinable, the rate that, at the
inception of the lease, the lessee would
incur to borrow over a similar
term, and with a similar security,
the funds necessary to purchase the
asset.

BincoTrkoBa cTaBKa 10IaTKOBHX
3ano3u4eHb OpeHaaps — 11e
BIJICOTKOBA CTaBKa, 1110 il MaB Ou
CIIa4yBaTH OpeHIAp 3a MO10HY
OpeH1y, a00, SAKIIO i1 HEMOXKJIMBO
BU3HAYHUTH, CTABKA, AKY HA MIOYATKY
CTPOKY OPEH/IM CIUIadyBaB Ou OpeHap
3a 3alI03MYEHHS KOIITIB, HEOOX1THUX
JUIsl TpU0AHHS aKTUBY, HAa MO110HUI
CTPOK Ta 3a MOJ1I0HOI0 TapaHTIEIO.

Contingent rent is that portion of the
lease payments that is not fixed in
amount but is based on the future
amount of a factor that changes
other than with the passage of time
(eg percentage of future sales,
amount of future use, future price
indices, future market rates of
interest).

Henependauena openaHa miara — e
Ta YaCTHMHA OPEHIHUX TUIATEXKIB, sIKa
He € (HIKCOBAHOIO 3a CYMOI0, a
0a3yeThCcsl Ha MAaHOYTHIN BEIMYMHI
YUHHHWKA, SKUHA 3MIHIOETHCS, ajiec He
BHACJIIJIOK TUTMHY Yacy (HampuKJIa/,
BIJICOTOK MailOyTHIX MPOAAXiB, 00CAT
MalOyTHLOTO BUKOPHUCTAHHS,
MaiOyTH1 1HAEKCH IliH, MaOyTHI
PUHKOBI CTaBKH BiJICOTKA).
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IAS 18
REVENUE

MCEO 18
TTOXIJT

Revenue is the gross inflow of
economic benefits during the period
arising in the course of the ordinary
activities of an entity when those
inflows result in increases in equity,
other than increases relating to
contributions from equity participants.

Jloxia — 11e BaJoBe HAIXOXKECHHS
€KOHOMIYHHUX BHUT1]] IPOTATOM
nepiojy, 10 BUHUKAE B XO/I1
3BUYANHOI JIISUIBHOCTI Cy0’ €KTa
rOCIIOIAPIOBAHHS, KOJIU BJIACHUMN
KariTaj 3pOCTa€ B pe3yJibTaTl I[bOTO
HAJXOJKEHHS, a HE B PE3yJIbTATI
BHECKIB YYaCHUKIB BJIACHOTO
KarmiTany.

Fair value is the amount for which
an asset could be exchanged, or a
liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

CnpaBenyimBa BapTiCTh — LI€ CyMa,
3a SIKOI0 MOJKHA OOMIHSITH aKTHB ab0
NOTAaCUTH 3a00ProBaHICTh B omeparlii
MK 0013HAaHUMH, 3aIlIKaBJIICHUMH Ta
HE3aJICKHUMU CTOPOHAMH.
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IAS 19
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

MCBO 19
BUIIJIATHU TIPAIIIBHUKAM

Employee benefits are all forms of
consideration given by an entity in
exchange for service rendered by
employees.

Bunuiatu npaniBHMKaM — 1€ BC1
dbopMu KOMIIEHcaIlii, 110 iX Hajae
cy0’€KT TOCIoIaproBaHHs B 0OMIH Ha
NOCJIYTH, Ha/IaH1 MpPaliBHUKAMHU.

Short-term employee benefits are
employee benefits (other than
termination benefits) that are due to be
settled within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the
employees render the related service.

KopoTkocTpokoBi BUILIATH
NpaniBHUKAM — 1€ BUILIATH
npaiiBHUKaM (OKpIM BUILIAT IPU
3BIJILHEHHI1 TIPAIlIBHUKIB), K1
M1JJIATal0Th CIJIaTI B TOBHOMY 00Cs31
MPOTATOM JABAHAIATH MICSIIIB MICISA
3aKIHYEHHS MEePI0Yy, B AKOMY
MpaliBHUKU HAJAIOTh BIAMOBIIHI
MOCJTYTH.

Post-employment benefits are
employee benefits (other than
termination benefits) which are
payable after the completion of
employment.

Bunsiatu no 3akiH4eHHi TPyA0BOI
TIIJILHOCTI — 1I€ BUILIATH
npaliBHUKaM (OKpiM BUILIAT MpU
3BUILHEHH1 MIPAIliBHUKIB), K1
MJUISATAal0Th CIUIATI MIC/A 3aKIHUYECHHS
TPYJI0BOI JiSTILHOCTI.

Post-employment benefit plans are
formal or informal arrangements
under which an entity provides post-
employment benefits for one or more
employees.

IIporpamMu BUILJIAT 1O 3aKiHYEHHI
TPYAOBOI iAJIBLHOCTI — 11€ O]illiitH1
a00 HeoiiiHI yTOu, 3T1JTHO 3 IKUMHU
Cy0’€KT TOCTOIaprOBaHHS 3IIMCHIOE
BUILIATH 10 3aKIHYEHH1 TPYI0BO1
TISITBHOCT1 OJTHOMY a00 KUTBKOM
TIpaIliBHUKAM.

Defined contribution plans are post-
employment benefit plans under
which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity
(a fund) and will have no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employee
benefits relating to employee service
in the current and prior periods.

IIporpammu 3 BU3HAYEHHM BHECKOM —
11e TPOTPAMH BUILIAT 1O 3aKIHYCHHI
TPYAOBOI AISTTLHOCTI, 3T1IHO 3 IKUMU
cy0’€KT TOCIOIapIOBaHHS CIJIa4y€
(bhikCcoBaH1 BHECKU OKPEMOMY
cy0’ekTOBI rocroaproBants (HhoHy)
1 He MaTHME IOPUIHIHOTO YH
KOHCTPYKTHBHOTO 3000B’ SI3aHHS
CIJIa9yBaTH MTOJAIBII BHECKH, SKIIO
(dhoHI He MaTHUMeE JOCTAaTHHO aKTHBIB
JUIST CIUIATH BCIX BHUILJIAT
npaliBHUKaM, TOB’ A3aHUX 3 IXHIMU
MOCJIyraMH y MOTOYHOMY Ta
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MOTNEPEHIX Meplojax.

Defined benefit plans are post-
employment benefit plans other than
defined contribution plans.

IIporpamu 3 BU3HAYEHOIO
BHUILIATOIO — II€ TPOTPAMH BHUILIAT TI0
3aKIHUYE€HHI TPYI0BOI MisIBHOCTI, KPiM
IPOrpaM 3 BU3HAYCHUM BHECKOM.

Multi-employer plans are defined
contribution plans (other than state
plans) or defined benefit plans
(other than state plans) that:

(a) pool the assets contributed by
various entities that are not under
common control; and

(b) use those assetsto provide
benefits to employees of more than
one entity, on the basis that
contribution and benefit levels are
determined without regard to the
identity of the entity that employs the
employees concerned.

IIporpamu 3a y4acTio KUIbKOX
npaueaaBIiB — [ IPOTPAMHU 3
BU3HAYEHUM BHECKOM (OKpIM
JIepKaBHUX Mporpam) abo nmporpamu 3
BU3HAYEHOIO BUILIATOIO (OKPIM
JepKaBHUX Mporpam), sKi:

a) 00’ €IHYI0OTh BHECEHI1 PI3HHUMU
Ccy0’eKTaMM TOCIOJapIOBAHHS
aKTHUBH, K1 HE IepeOyBarOTh i
CHIJIbHUM KOHTPOJIEM;

0) BUKOPUCTOBYIOTb 111 aKTUBH JJIsI
31MCHEHHS BUILIAT MPaIliBHUKAM
O1JIbllI€ HI)K OAHOTO CYO’€KTa
rOCTIOTAPIOBAHHS Ha ITiICTaBl TOTO,
10 PiBHI BHECKIB Ta BUILJIAT
BU3HAYAIOTHCS HE3AJICKHO Bl THITY
cy0’€kTa rocnoJlaproBaHHs, Ha IKOMY
MPAIIOIOTh 111 PAIIBHUKHU.

Other long-term employee benefits
are employee benefits (other than post-
employment benefits and termination
benefits) that are not due to be settled
within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employees
render the related service.

IHmIi JOBrocTpOKOBI BUILJIATH
npamniBHUKAM — 1€ BUTLJIATH
npaiiBHUKaM (OKpIM BUILIAT MO
3aKIHYEHHI TPYI0BOI JiSJILHOCTI Ta
BUILIAT TIPH 3BUIBHEHHI), SIKI €
M1JJISTal0Th CIUIaTi B MIOBHOMY
00Cs131 MPOTATOM JIBAaHAIISATH MICSIIIB
MICJIs 3aKIHYEHHS MEPI0Y, B IKOMY
MpaliBHUKU HAJAIOTh BIIMOBIIHI
MOCJTYTH.

Termination benefits are employee
benefits payable as a result of either:
(a) an entity’s decision to terminate an
employee’s employment before the
normal retirement date; or

(b) an employee’s decision to accept
voluntary redundancy in exchange for
those benefits.

Bunuiatu npu 3BUIbHEHHI — 1€
BHUILTATH TIpaIliBHUKAM, 5Kl
IJJIATal0Th CIJIaTI B pe3yJIbTaTi:

a) pilleHHs Cy0’ €KTa
roCIoaprOBaHHs 3BUILHUTH
IpaIliBHAKA 0 BCTAHOBJICHOI JaTH
BUXOJY Ha IEHCII0, a00

0) pillIeHHs TIpaIliBHUKA TOTOUTUCS
Ha JOOPOB1UIbHE 3BIJILHEHHS B OOMIH
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HA Takl BUILIATH.

Vested employee benefits are
employee benefits that are not
conditional on future employment.

I'apanToBani BUIIaTH
NpamiBHUKAM — 11€ BUILIATH
mpalliBHUKaM, sIK1 HEe 3aJIeKaTh BiJl
iXHBOI MaltOyTHLOT TPYIOBOT
JISIJTBHOCTI.

The present value of a defined
benefit obligation is the present value,
without deducting any plan assets, of
expected future payments required to
settle the obligation resulting from
employee service in the current and
prior periods.

TenepimHs BapTicTh 30008’ A3aHHS
32 BU3HAYEHOI0 BUILIATOIO — 11€
TENepilIHs BapTiCTh (0€3 BUpaxyBaHHs
OyIb-IKMX aKTUBIB IPOrPAMHM)
OUYIKYBaHMX MaHOyTHIX TLIATEXKIB,
HEOOXITHUX UJIS MTOTAICHHS
3a00proBaHOCTI, IIT0 BUHUKAE B
pe3yibTaTi HaJaHHS MOCTYT
IPaIiBHUKOM Y TOTOYHOMY Ta
NONEPEIHIX nepioaax.

Current service cost is the increase
in the present value of a defined
benefit obligation resulting from
employee service in the current period.

BapricTh HOTOYHHUX MOCJIYT — 1€
30UIBLIEHHS TENEPIIIHbOI BapTOCTI
3000B’s13aHHS 32 BU3HAYCHOIO
BHILIATOIO, 1[0 BUHUKAE B PE3yJIbTaTl
HaJIaHHS TIOCIYT IPAIlIBHUKOM Y
MMOTOYHOMY MEPIO0Ii.

Interest cost is the increase during a
period in the present value of a
defined Dbenefit obligation which
arises because the benefits are one
period closer to settlement.

BurtpaTtu Ha BiAcOTKH — 11€
30UIBIIICHHS IPOTATOM TIEPIOAY
TENepiIHbO1 BApTOCTi 3000B’sI3aHHS
32 BU3HAYEHOIO BUIIATOO, SKE
BUHUKAE TOMY, 11O 3/IIMCHEHHS BUILJIAT
HaOJIMKAETHCS HA OJTMH TIEP10 10
OCTaTOYHOT'0 PO3PAXYHKY).

Plan assets comprise:

(a) assets held by a long-term
employee benefit fund; and

(b) qualifying insurance policies.

AKTHBY NPOrPaMM CKJIaJIal0ThCS 3:
a) aKTUBIB, yTPUMYyBaHUX (HOHIOM
JIOBFOCTPOKOBUX BUILIAT
npaliBHUKaM;

0) kBai(hiKOBaHUX CTPAXOBHUX
MOJIICIB.

Assets held by a long-term

employee benefit fund are assets
(other than non-transferable financial
instruments issued by the reporting
entity) that:

(a) are held by an entity (a fund) that
is legally separate from the reporting

AKTHBH, YTPUMYBaHi poHIOM
JOBTOCTPOKOBHUX BUILIAT
NnpaniBHUKAM — 1€ aKTUBH (KpiM
(1HaHCOBHX IHCTPYMEHTIB 0€3 MmpaBa
nepeaayi, BUMYIIEHUX Cy0’ €KTOM
rOCIOJapIOBAaHHS, 1110 3BITYE), SIKI:

a) YTPUMYIOThCSI Cy0’ €KTOM
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entity and exists solely to pay or fund
employee benefits; and

(b) are available to be used only to
pay or fund employee benefits, are not
available to the reporting entity’s own
creditors (even in bankruptcy), and
cannot be returned to the reporting
entity, unless either:

(i) the remaining assets of the fund are
sufficient to meet all the related
employee benefit obligations of the
plan or the reporting entity; or

(if) the assets are returned to the
reporting entity to reimburse it for
employee benefits already paid.

rocnoiaproBanHs (GoHI0M),
IOPUJIMYHO BIIOKPEMJICHUM B1J
cy0’€eKTa rocroIaproBaHHs, 1110 3BITYE,
Ta ICHYIOTh BUKJIFOUHO JIJIs CIIaTH abo
(dhiHaHCYBaHHS BUILIAT MPAIIBHUKAM;
0) IOCTYIIHI JIMILIE JJIsl CIIJIaTh a0o
(1HaHCYBaHHS BUILIAT MpalliBHUKAM,
HEJIOCTYITHI BJIACHUM KPEAUTOpaM
cy0’eKTa TOCMOJIapIOBaHHS, 1110 3BITYE
(HaBiTH 3a OAHKPYTCTBA), 1 iX HE
MOXHa ITOBEPHYTH CY0’ €KTOBI
rOCIOJaPIOBAHHS, 1110 3BITYE, SKIIIO:

1) akTHBIB (DOHY, 110 3AJTUIIUAIINCS,
HEJIOCTaTHhO JISi BUKOHAHHS BCiX
BIIMOBIJTHUX 3000B’A3aHb MpOrpaMu
a00 cy0’eKTa rocrnojaproBaHHsl, 1110
3BITYE€, 3 BUIUIAT MpalliBHUKAM,

abo

11) aKTUBH HE TTOBEPTAIOTHCSA
cy0’€KTOBI roCrogaprOBaHHs, 110
3BITYE€, JUIsl BIAIIKOAYBaHHS HOMY BXKe
CIUTAYCHHUX BUILIAT MTPAIliBHUKAM.

A qualifying insurance policy is an
insurance policy issued by an insurer
that is not a related party (as defined in
IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures) of
the reporting entity, if the proceeds of
the policy:

(a) can be used only to pay or fund
employee benefits under a defined
benefit plan; and

(b) are not available to the
reporting entity’s own creditors
(even in bankruptcy) and cannot be
paid to the reporting entity, unless
either:

(i) the proceeds represent surplus
assets that are not needed for the
policy to meet all the related employee
benefit obligations; or

(if) the proceeds are returned to the
reporting entity to reimburse it for

KBauidikoBanuii crpaxoBuii moJtic
— 1€ CTPaxOBUM MOJIIC, HAJTAHUM
CTPaXxOBUKOM, SIKH HE € 3B’A3aHOIO
CTOpOHOIO (sik Bu3HaueHo B MCBHO 24
«Po3kputTs iHPOpMaIIiii moa0
3B’sI3aHUX CTOPIH») Cy0’€KTa
rOCIO/IaPIOBAHHS, 110 3BITYE, SKIIO
HAJXOJKEHHS 32 MOJICOM:

a) MOKYTh BUKOPUCTOBYBATHCS JIUIIIC
JUISl CIUTaTH YK (DIHAHCYBaHHS BUILIAT
IpaIliBHUKaM 3a MPOTPaMoIo0 3
BU3HAYCHUMU BUILIATAMH,

0) HETOCTYMHI BJaCHUM KpEIUTOpaM
cy0’eKTa TOCMOIapIOBaHHS, 1110 3BITYE
(HaBITh y BUMNAAKY OAHKPYTCTBA), 1 iX
HE MO>XHa BUIUIATUTHU Cy0’ €KTOBI
T'OCITO/IaPIOBAHHS, IO 3BITYE, SKIIO:

1) HaIXOKCHHS HE SBJISIOTH COOO0I0
HAJUIMIIKOBl aKTHUBH, SKI HEMOTpiOHI
JUISL TI0JIica, 1100 BUKOHATH BCl
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employee benefits already paid.

BIZIIIOBITHI 3000B’ A3aHHA 3a
BUILTIATaMU TpalliBHUKaM, a00

11) HAIXO/PKEHHSI HE TTOBEPTAOTHCS
Ccy0’€KTOBI T'OCHOJApIOBAaHHS, IO
3BITY€, JJIA BIJIIKOTyBaHHS HOMY
B)KE€ CIUIAYCHUX BUILIAT MPaIliBHUKAM.

Fair value is the amount for which
an asset could be exchanged or a
liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

CnpasemyiuBa BapTicTh — 1€ Cyma, 32
Ky MOYKHa OOMIHSTH aKTUB a00
MOTACUTH 3a00pPrOBaHICTh B Onepanli
MK 0013HaHHUMH, 3all1KaBJICHUMH Ta
HE3aJIS)KHUMH CTOPOHAMU.

The return on plan assets is interest,
dividends and other revenue derived
from the plan assets, together with
realised and unrealised gains or losses
on the plan assets, less any costs of
administering the plan (other than
those included in the actuarial
assumptions used to measure the
defined benefit obligation) and less
any tax payable by the plan itself.

IIpudyToK Big AKTHBIB MPOrpamMu —
II€ BIACOTKH, TUBIICHAN Ta 1HIIHH
JI0X1/1, OTPUMaHUH BiJl aKTHBIB
poTrpaMu, pa3oM 3 peaai3oBaHUMH i
HEpeali30BaHUMH TNPUOyTKaMH Ta
30MTKaMHu BIJ aKTUBIB IIpOrpaMu
MIHYC OyJIb-IKi BUTPaTH Ha
YIpaBIIHHS TPOrpamMoro (BIAMIHHI B
THUX, I]0 BKJIIOYEHI IO aKTyapHUX
IPUITYLIEHb, IO 3aCTOCOBYIOTHCS
JUIA BU3HAYEHHSA 3000B’sA3aHbL 3a
POrpaMoi0 3 BU3HAYEHUMHU
BUILIATAMHU) Ta MIHYC Oy/b-IKUI
II0JIaTOK, CIJIAYyBaHUU
0e3nocepeIHbO MPOrPAMOIO.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise:
(a) experience adjustments (the effects
of differences between the previous
actuarial assumptions and what has
actually occurred); and

(b) the effects of changes in actuarial
assumptions.

AKTyapHi npu0yTKH Ta 30UTKH
CKJIa/Ial0ThCsl 3 TAKUX €JIEMEHTIB:

a) KOpUTYBaHHS Ha OCHOBI HaOyTOTO
JOCBIAy (BIUIMB PIZHUIL MIXK
NOTIEPEHIMU AKTYapHUMHU
NPUNYIIEHHSIMH 1 TUM, 1110 (PAKTUYHO
B110yJ10CS1);

0) BIUIMB 3MIH aKTYapHUX MPUMYIIEHb.

Past service cost is the change in the
present value of the defined benefit
obligation for employee service in
prior periods, resulting in the current
period from the introduction of, or
changes to, post-employment benefits
or other long-term employee benefits.
Past service cost may be either

BapricTh paHilie HaJaHUX MOCJYT —
11e 3MiHa TETEePINIHBOI BAPTOCTI
3000B’A3aHHS 32 BUSHAYCHUMU
BUIIJIATAMH 1[0JI0 TIOCTYT MpalliBHUKIB
y HOMEepeHIX Nepioiax, IKe BUHUKAE
y HOTOYHOMY TEpIOAi B Pe3ybTari
BIIPOBA/KEHHSI BUILIAT TIO
3aKIHYEHHI TPYJOBO1 MisUIbHOCTI YU
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positive (when benefits are introduced
or changed so that the present value of
the defined benefit obligation
increases) or negative (when existing
benefits are changed so that the
present value of the defined benefit
obligation decreases).

IHIITUX JTOBTOCTPOKOBHX BHILIAT
mpaiiBHUKaM a0o B pe3ysIbTaTi iXHIX
3MiH. BapTicTe paniiie HalaHUX
MOCIYT MOXe OyTH a00 JT0JIaTHOIO
(SIKIIO BUTLIATH BIPOBAIKYIOTHCS UM
3MIHIOIOTHCS TAKUM YHHOM, IO
TENepilIHs BapTiCTh 3000B’A3aHb 32
IPOTpaMolo0 3 BCTAHOBJICHUMHU
BUILIATaMU 30UIBIITY€ETHCS ), 00

B1/1’ €MHOIO (SIKIIIO BUILJIATH 1CHYIOYI
3000B’s13aHHS 3MIHIOIOTBCS TaKUM
YUHOM, 110 BapTICTh 3000B’sI3aHHS 32
IPOrpamMol0 3 BU3HAYEHOIO BUILIIATOIO
3MEHIIYETHCSA).
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IAS 38
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

MCBO 38
HEMATEPIAJIBHI AKTUBU

An active market is a market in which
all the following conditions exist:

(@) the items traded in the market are
homogeneous;

(b) willing buyers and sellers can
normally be found at any time; and

(c) prices are available to the public.

AKTUBHMH PUHOK — PUHOK, Ha IKOMY
ICHYIOTh TaKl YMOBH:

a) 00’€KTH, IO iX MPOJAIOTH 1
KYITYIOTb Y M€XaX PUHKY, €
OJIHOPITHUMU;

0) SK OpaBWIJIO, MOKHA B OyIb-KUI
4yac 3HANTH 3aIiKaBJICHUX MOKYIIIIB 1
MIPO/IABIIIB; Ta

B) 1H(OpMaIlisl IPO HIHU
3arajibHOJIOCTYITHA.

Amortisation is the systematic
allocation of the depreciable amount of
an intangible asset over its useful life.

AMopTH3alisi — CHCTEMaTUYHUM

PO3MOALI CYMH, IO aMOPTHU3YETHCH,
HEMATEPiaIbHOTO aKTUBY MPOTATOM
CTPOKY HOT0 KOPUCHOI EKCILTyaTallli.

An asset is a resource:

(@) controlled by an entity as a result
of past events; and

(b) from which future economic
benefits are expected to flow to the
entity.

AKTHB — 1I€ pecypc:

a) KOHTPOJIHOBAHUM CyD’ €KTOM
TOCIIOJJAPIOBAHHS Y PE3ybTaTl
MUHYJIUX TOdIH; Ta

0) BiJ IKOTO OYIKYIOTh HAJIXOKCHHS
MaiOyTHIX €KOHOMIYHUX BUT1] J10
cy0’€KTa rocro/IaproBaHHs.

Carrying amount is the amount at
which an asset is recognised in the
statement of financial position after
deducting any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses thereon.

banancoBa BapTicTh — cyma, 3a
SKOI0 aKTUB BU3HAIOTh y 3BITi PO
(G1HAHCOBHII CTaH MiCJig BUPAXYBaHHS
OyIIb-sIKOi HAKOTHUYEHO1 aMOpTH3aIlli
Ta HAKOIIMYEHUX 30UTKIB Bl
3MEHIIIEHHSI MOT0 KOPHUCHOCTI.

Cost is the amount of cash or cash
equivalents paid or the fair value
of other consideration given to
acquire an asset at the time of its
acquisition or construction, or, when
applicable, the amount attributed to
that asset when initially recognised in
accordance with the specific
requirements of other IFRSs, eg IFRS
2 Share-based Payment.

CobiBapTicTh — Cyma CIJTa4YeHUX
IPOLIOBUX KOIITIB UM iX €KBIBAJICHTIB
a0o cripaBeJIMBa BapTICTh 1HIIOI
dbopMu KOMIIEH aIli1, HAJAHOT JJIst
OTPpUMAaHHSI aKTUBY Ha 4ac oro
npua0aHHsg a00 CTBOPEHHS a00 (SKIIO
NPUNHSATHO) CyMa, IO BiJTHOCHUTHCS
Ha I[ell aKTUB MPU TEPBICHOMY
BU3HAHHI 3T1JJHO 3 KOHKPETHUMU
BuMoramu iHmux MCO3 (Hanpukiiau,
MC®3 2 «Ilnatik Ha OCHOBI aKIIii»).
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Depreciable amount is the cost of an
asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its residual value.

Cyma, 1110 aMOPTH3Y€EThCS —
001BapTICTh aKTUBY a00 1HIIIA CyMa,
1110 3aMiHIOE CO01BapTICTh, 3a
BUPaXyBaHHSAM MOTO JIKBI1JAIIHOT
BapTOCTI.

Development is the application of
research findings or other knowledge
to a plan or design for the production
of new or substantially improved
materials, devices, products, processes,
systems or services before the start of
commercial production or use.

Po3poOka — 3acTOCyBaHHS JaHUX
HayKOBOTO JIOCJIIIKEHHSI YU THIIOTO
3HAHHS IS TUIaHyBaHHS YU
MPOCKTYBaHHS BHPOOHUIITBA HOBUX
a00 CYTTEBO BIOCKOHAJIEHUX
MarepialliB, MEXaHI3MIB, TOBapiB,
TEXHOJIOT1H, CUCTEM a00 MOCIYT J0
MOYaTKy iXHBOTO CEPIHHOTO
BUPOOHUIITBA 200 BUKOPUCTAHHS.

Entity-specific value is the present
value of the cash flows an entity
expects to arise from the continuing
use of an asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life or expects to
incur when settling a liability.

BapricTb, BU3Ha4YeHa cy0’€KTOM
roCHOapPIOBAHHS — TEIEPILIHS
BapTICTh IPOLIOBUX MOTOKIB, SIK1, 32
OUIKYBaHHSM Cy0’€KTa
rOCIIO/IapIOBAHHS, BAHUKHYTh
YIPOJIOBK BUKOPUCTAHHS aKTUBY 1 BiJl
Horo BUOYTTS MiCis 3aKIHYCHHS
CTPOKY HOTO KOPUCHOI EKCIUTyaTallii
a0o sIKi, 32 O4IKyBaHHSIM, BAHUKHYTb
IIpU NOranieHH1 30008’ I3aHHS.

Fair value of an asset is the amount
for which that asset could be
exchanged between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction.

CnpasenjimBa BapTicTb AaKTHBY —
CyMa, 3a SIKOI0 MOKHA OOMIHATH aKTUB
B orepariii Mk 0013HaHUMHU,
3aI[IKaBIICHUMH Ta HE3aJCKHUMU
CTOPOHAMH.

An impairment loss is the amount
by which the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

30MTOK BiJl 3MEHIIIEHHSA KOPUCHOCTI
— CyMa, Ha Ky OaJlaHCOBa BapTICTh
AKTUBY IIEPEBUILYE CYMY HOTO
OUYIKYBAHOTO BIJIIIKOTyBaHHS.

An intangible asset is an identifiable
non-monetary asset without physical
substance.

HemarepianibHuid aKTHB —
HEMOHETApHUM aKTUB, IKUA HE Mae
¢b13udHOI CcyOCTaHIi Ta MOXKEe OyTH
11eHTH(IKOBAHU.

Monetary assets are money held and
assets to be received in fixed or
determinable amounts of money.

MoHeTapHi aKkTMBH — yTpUMYBaHi
IpOIIi Ta aKTUBHU, SKI MarOTh OyTH
oTpuMaHi y ¢ikcoBaHiid abo
BHU3HAYEHIN CyMi IpoIieil.
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Research is original and planned
investigation undertaken with the
prospect of gaining new scientific or
technical knowledge and
understanding.

JlocJiiizKkeHHsI — OpUTTHAIBHI Ta
3aIUIaHOBaH1 JOCIIKEHHS,
3M1MCHIOBAHHI 1T OTPUMAaHHS 1
PO3YMiHHSI HOBUX HAYKOBUX a00
TEXHIYHUX 3HAHb.

The residual value of an intangible
asset is the estimated amount that an
entity would currently obtain from
disposal of the asset, after deducting
the estimated costs of disposal, if the
asset were already of the age and in
the condition expected at the end of its
useful life.

JlikBigauiiiHa BapTicTh
HeMaTepiaJibHOT0 aKTHUBY —
NOTNEPEIHBO OL[IHEHA CyMa, 11O ii
Cy0’€KT TrOCMOIapIOBaHHsl OTPUMAaB
Ou Ha TOTOYHUH Yac BiJl BUOYTTS
aKTHBY TICJIs BHpPaXyBaHHS BCIX
MOTIEPEIHBO OI[IHEHUX BUTpAT Ha
BUOYTTSI, IKOY BiK 1 CTaH aKTHBY OyJn
TaKUMHU, SIKI OUIKYIOThCS 110
3aKIHYEHHI CTPOKY MOro KOPUCHOI
eKCIUTyarTallii.

Useful life is:

(a) the period over which an asset is
expected to be available for use by an
entity; or

(b) the number of production or
similar units expected to be obtained
from the asset by an entity.

CTpoK KOPHUCHOI eKCIIyaTaulil — 1e:
a) MepioJi, IPOTATOM SIKOTO
OUIKYETHCS, 110 aKTUB Oy1e
NpUAATHUHN 711 BUKOPUCTAHHS
cy0’€KTOM rocroilaproBaHHs, a00

0) KIJIbKICTb OJJMHUIIL BUPOOJICHOT
MPOAYKIII UM MOJIOHUX OJUHULIb, 1110
iX cy0’€KT rocroIaproBaHHs OYIKY€
OTPUMATH BiJ] AKTUBY.
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IAS 40
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

MCBO 40
IHBECTUHIMHA HEPYXOMICTDbD

Carrying amount — is the amount at
which an asset is recognised in the
statement of financial position.

banancoBa BapTicTh — Cyma, 3a SIKOIO
aKTUB BU3HAETHCS Y 3BITI MIPO
(dbiHaHCOBHUIA CTaH.

Investment property is property- (land
or a building—or part of a building—or
both) held (by the owner or by the
lessee under a finance lease) to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or
both, rather than for:

(a) use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or

(b) sale in the ordinary course of
business.

InBecTHHIliHA HEPYXOMICTDH —
HEPYXOMICTh (3emiist uu OyiBIisl, 800
yacTUHa Oy/1BI1, 00 iX MO€THAHHS),
yTpUMYyBaHa (BJIaCHUKOM abo
OpeHAapeM 3TiAHO 3 YTOAOK0 PO
(b1HaHCOBY OpPEHITY) 3 METOIO
OTPUMAaHHS OPEHIHUX TUIaTeXiB a00
30UTBIICHHS BAPTOCTI KaIiTany 4d JJist
JIOCSITHEHHS 000X IIUICH, a HE JJIs:

a) BAKOPUCTaHHS y BUPOOHUIITBI Un
[P MOCTavyaHHI TOBApiB, IPU HA/IAHHI
MOCIYT YH JJIsl aAMIHICTPAaTHBHUX
IijaeH, ado

0) Mpo1a>Ky B 3BUYAMHOMY XO/I1
JISIIBHOCTI.

Owner-occupied property — is
property held (by the owner or by the
lessee under a finance lease) for use in
the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes.

HepyxomicTh, 3aliHATa BJACHUKOM —
HEPYXOMICTb, YTPUMYBaHa (BJIACHUKOM
a00 opeHagapeM 3T1IHO 3 YTOA00 PO
(G1HaHCOBY OpEH/Y) JJIs1 BUKOPUCTAHHS
y BUPOOHUIITBI 200 MTOCTauaHHI TOBapPiB
YW HaJ@aHHI TOCIyT a00 JIst
aMIHICTPATUBHHM ITiJICH.

Cost — is the amount of cash or cash
equivalents paid or the fair value of
other consideration given to

acquire an asset at the time of its
acquisition or construction or, where
applicable, the amount attributed to that
asset when initially recognisedin
accordance with the
specificrequirements of other IFRSs, eg
IFRS 2 Share-based Payment.

CoobiBapTicTh — CyMa CIUIAYEHUX
I'POIIOBHUX KOIITIB UM X €KBIBAJICHTIB
a0o crpaBeIMBa BapTICTh 1HIIOL
dhopMu KOMIIEHCaIli1, HaAaHOT IS
OTPUMAaHHSI AKTUBY Ha 4ac MOro
npuaoanHsa abo cTBOpeHHs ab0 (SKIIO
NPUIHATHO) CyMa, SIKY PO3MOAUISAIOThH
Ha el aKTUB MPU MIEPBICHOMY
BU3HAHHI 3T1JTHO 3 KOHKPETHUMH
BuMoramu iHmmx MC®3 (Hanpukiaf,
MC®3 2 «IlnaTik Ha OCHOBI aKIIii»).

Fair value — is the amount for which an
asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction.

CnpaseaimBa BapTicTh — CyMa, 3a
SIKOXO0 MOKHA OOMIHSITH aKTHB B OIepartii
MDK 0013HaHUMU, 3al[1KaBJICHUMH Ta
HEe3aJIC)KHUMHU CTOPOHAMU.
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IAS 41
AGRICULTURE

MCBO 41
CIVIBCBKE I'OCIIOAAPCTBO

Biological transformation —
comprises the processes of growth,
degeneration, production, and
procreation that cause qualitative or
guantitative changes in a biological
asset.

Biosioriuna Tpancdopmaiis —
MIPOIECH POCTY, JIETeHepallii,
MPOAYKYBaHHS Ta BIATBOPEHHS, K1
CIPUYMHSIOTH SKICHI Ta KUIBKICHI
3MiHU 010JIOT1TYHUX aKTHUBIB.

A biological asset — is a living animal
or plant.

Biosoriynuii akTHUB — 11€ KUBa
TBapuHa ab0 POCIUHA.

Costs to sell — are the incremental
costs directly attributable to the
disposal of an asset, excluding finance
costs and income taxes.

ButpaTu Ha npoaax — 10/1aTKOBI
BUTPATH, sIKI MOKHA TIPSIMO BITHECTH
710 BUOYTTS aKTUBY, 32 BUHSITKOM
(1HaHCOBHMX BUTPAT 1 BUTPAT
HaIoJIaTKU Ha MPUOYTOK.

A group of biological assets — is an
aggregation of similar living animals
or plants.

I'pyna 0i0J10TiYHUX AKTUBIB — 1€
CYKYITHICTh TOAIOHUX KUBUX TBaApUH
a0b0 pOCJIUH.

Agricultural activity — is the
management by an entity of the
biological transformation and harvest
of biological assets for sale or for
conversion into agricultural produce or
into additional biological assets.

CuIbCBbKOToCoAapChKa AIAJILHICTD
— 1€ YNPaBJIIHHS
Cy0'€KTOMTIOCIIOTapIOBAHHS
61oJ10T14HOIO TpaHchopMaliiero Ta 301p
BpOXkaro 010JIOTYHUX aKTUBIB JJISI
POJIaXKy U JIsl IEpEepoOKU
BCUIbCHKOTOCIIOAAPCHKY TMPOIYKIIIIO
a00 B OAATKOBI 010JIOT14YH1 aKTHUBH.

Agricultural produce — is the
harvested product of the entity’s
biological assets.

CUIbCBKOTOCIIOAAPCHKA MPOAYKIIA
— 11e 310paHuil ypoxai 610JI0TTYHIX
aKTHUBIB Cy0'€KTa TOCMIOAAPIOBAHHSI.

Harvest — is the detachment of
produce from a biological asset or the
cessation of a biological asset’s life
Processes.

Ypo:kaii — 11€ BiIOKpEMJIICHHS
MPOAYKIIIT Bl O10JIOTIYHOTO aKTHUBY
a00 MPUIMTMHEHHS )KUTTEBUX MPOLIECIB
010JIOT1YHOTO AKTHUBY.
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IFRS 1
FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

MC®3 1
MEPIIE 3ACTOCYBAHHS
MI)KHAPOJHUX CTAHJIAPTIB
®IHAHCOBOI 3BITHOCTI

date of transition to IFRSs

The beginning of the earliest period
for which an entity presents full
comparative information under IFRSs
in its first IFRS financial statements.

nara nepexoaxy Ha MC®3
[ToyaTok mepIioro nepioay, 3a SKUn
cy0'eKT rocrioIaproBaHHs MOJA€
NOBHY MOPIBHSUIBHY 1H(POpPMAIIIIO
3rigHo 3 MC®3 y cBoill nepiiii
¢d1nancoBiit 3BiTHOCTI 32 MC®3.

deemed cost

An amount used as a surrogate for cost
or depreciated cost at a given date.
Subsequent depreciation or
amortisation assumes that the entity
had initially recognised the asset or
liability at the given date and that its
cost was equal to the deemed cost.

AOULIbHA COOIBAPTICTH

CyMa, sIKy BUKOPUCTOBYIOTh SIK
3aMIHHHK CO01BapTOCT1 UM
aMOpPTHU30BaHO1 COOIBAPTOCTI HA MEBHY
naty. [loganbia amopTu3zartis
MIPUITYCKAE, 1110 CYO'€KT
rOCIOJapIOBAHHS MIEPBICHO BU3HAB
akTUB a00 3000B'13aHHS HA TIEBHY
JaTy Ta 110 HOro coO1BapTICTh
JOPIBHIOBAJIA JIOIIJIbHIN COO1BApTOCTI.

fair value

The amount for which an asset could
be exchanged, or a liability settled,
between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction.

CIpaBeAJMBA BAPTICTh

CymMa, 3a KO0 MOYKHA OOMIHATH
aKkTUB a00 MOTracuTH 3a00ProBaHICTh B
oneparlii Mi>k 0013HaHUMH,
3al[lKaBJIEHUMHU Ta HE3AJIEKHUMU
CTOPOHAMH.

first IFRS financial statements

The first annual financial statements in
which an entity adopts International
Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), by an explicit and unreserved
statement of compliance with IFRSs.

nepuma (piHaHCOBA 3BITHICTH 32
MC®3

[lepmra piuna iHaHCOBa 3BITHICTS, Y
AK1H Cy0'eKT TOCIIOJapIOBaHHS
3aCTOCOBYE MIXKHApOIHI CTaHIAPTH
¢inancoBoi 3BiTHOCTI (MC®3) i
IUISIXOM YITKOTO Ta 0€33aCTEPEXKHOTO

TBEPJIPKCHHS TIPO BIJMOBIAHICTD
MCOP3.

first IFRS reporting period

The latest reporting period covered by
an entity’s first IFRS financial
statements.

nepuuii 3BiTHUM nepiox 3a MC®3
Haiimi3Himmui 3BITHHIN TIEpio,
OXOIUICHUH TepIIoo hiHaHCOBOIO
3BITHICTIO Cy0'€KTa rOCIOJIapIOBaHHS
3a MCO3.

first-time adopter
An entity that presents its first IFRS

Cy0'€KT rocrnogaprOBaHHsA, AKUN
ynepue 3actrocyBa MC®3
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financial statements.

Cy0'eKT rocnoaproBaHHs, SIKAM
yrepIie noaae cBow (piHaHCOBY
3BITHICTH 3a MCD3,

International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs)

Standards and Interpretations adopted
by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB).

They comprise:

(a) International Financial Reporting
Standards;

(b) International Accounting
Standards; and

(c) Interpretations developed by the
International Financial Reporting
Interpretations

Committee (IFRIC) or the former
Standing Interpretations Committee
(SIC).

MixknapoaHi cranxapTu ¢piHaHCOBOL
3BiTHOCTI (MC®3)

Crannaptu Ta TiiymayueHHs1, pUHHSATI
Panoro 3 Mi>xkHapoJHUX CTaHIAPTIB
oyxranrepcbkoro oomaiky (PMCEO).
Bony 0XO1I00Th:

a) MixxHapoaHi cTaHIapTi (p1HAHCOBOT
3BITHOCTI;

0) MixxHapoaH1 CTaHIapTH
OyXraiaTepchbKoro o0JIiKy;

B) TiymaueHHs, po3po0JieHi
KomiteToMm 13 TiiyMaueHb
MI>KHApOJHOI (piIHAHCOBOT 3BITHOCTI
(KTM®3) a6o konumiHiM [TocTiinnm
koMmiteToM 13 TiiymadeHs (I1KT)

opening IFRS statement of financial
position

An entity’s statement of financial
position at the date of transition to
IFRSs.

3BIiT PO (PiHAHCOBUIA CTaH 3a
MC®3 na noyatok nepiogy

3BIT 1Ipo (piHAHCOBUI CTaH Cy0'eKTa
rOCIIOJJapIOBAHHS HA ATy MEePEX0oy
Ha MCO3.

previous GAAP

The basis of accounting that a first-
time adopter used immediately before
adopting IFRSs.

nomnepeaHi 3araJlbHONPUITHATI
NPUHIUNH 0yXTraJTepCchbKOro 00JiKy
3I1BO)

OcHoBa 00111Ky, Ky Cy0'eKT
rOCIIOJAPIOBAHHSA, SIKUH yIepIIe
3actocyBaB MC®3, BUKOPUCTOBYBaB
0e31mocepeIHbO Mepes 3aCTOCYBaHHAM
MC®3.
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IFRS 5
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD
FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS

MC®3 5
HEITIOTOYHI AKTHUBMN,
YTPUMYBAHI JUIA ITPOLAKY,
TA IPUIIMHEHA AIAJIBHICTD

cash-generating unit

The smallest identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows that
are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of
assets.

OJIMHMIIS, SIKA TeHEePY€E rPouIoBi
komTu HaiimeHia rpyna akTHBiB,
Ky MOYKHA 1IeHTU(]IKYBATH 1 SKa
reHepye HAAXOHKEHHS TPOIIOBUX
KOIIITIB, 110 37e01IBIIOT0 HE 3a/1eKaTh
B1JI HAIXO/[KEHb I'POIIIOBUX KOIITIB
B1JI 1HIIIMX aKTHUBIB a00 TPYIT aKTHBIB.

component of an entity

Operations and cash flows that can be
clearly distinguished, operationally
and for financial reporting purposes,
from the rest of the entity.

KOMIIOHEHT Cy0'eKTa
rocrnoiaproBaHHsA

JlibHICTD Ta TPOIIOBI MOTOKH, SIKI
MO>KHa JIETKO PO3PI3HUTH Bij peLITH
JSUTBHOCT1 Ta TPOIIOBUX MOTOKIB
cy0'ekTa rocriolaproBaHHs
OTepaliiftHo 1 3 METOIO (P 1IHAHCOBOI
3BITHOCTI.

costs to sell

The incremental costs directly
attributable to the disposal of an asset
(or disposal group), excluding finance
costs and income tax expense.

BUTPATH HA NMPOJAXK

[Ipunyctumi BUTpaTH, SIKi MOKHA
PSIMO BIJTHECTH JI0 BUOYTTS aKTHUBY
(a0o nikBlAAIINAHOI TPYIH), 32
BUHITKOM (DIHAHCOBUX BUTpAT 1
BUTpAT Ha MOJATKN HA TPUOYTOK.

current asset

An entity shall classify an asset as
current when:

(a) it expects to realise the asset, or
intends to sell or consume it, in its
normal operating cycle;

(b) it holds the asset primarily for the
purpose of trading;

(c) it expects to realise the asset within
twelve months after the reporting
period; or

(d) the asset is cash or a cash
equivalent (as defined in IAS 7) unless
the asset is restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the
reporting period..

NMOTOYHHUH AKTHUB

AKTUB, SIKHI BIJITIOBia€ OyIb-IKOMY 3
TaKUX KPUTEPIiB:

a) 3a OUIKyBaHHSM, OyJie
peainizoBaHui a00 MPU3HAYCHHUM IS
MPOJIAXy YU CITOKUBAHHS B
HOPMaJIbHOMY ONepaliitHoMy LUK
cy0'eKTa rocroIaproBaHHs;

0) yTpUMY€ETHCSI B OCHOBHOMY 3 METOIO
POJIaXYy;

B) 3a OYIKyBaHHsIM, OyJie
peari30BaHU MPOTATOM JIBAHAIISITH
MICSIIIB MIC/IS 3BITHOTO TIEPioay, abo
I') € TPOIIIOBUMH KOIIITAMH YU
€KB1BaJIEHTOM I'POIIIOBUX KOIUTIB (SIK
Bu3HaueHO B MCBO 7), skiio ioro
0OMiH 200 BUKOPUCTAHHS JIJIs



http://zakon4.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/929_019
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roranieHds 3000B's13aHHS HE €
0oOMeXeHUM, PUHANMHI, POTITOM
JIBAHALATH MICSAIIB ITICJIS 3BITHOTO

epioy.

discontinued operation

A component of an entity that either
has been disposed of or is classified as
held for sale and:

(a) represents a separate major line of
business or geographical area of
operations,

(b) is part of a single co-ordinated plan
to dispose of a separate major line of
business or geographical area of
operations or

(c) is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale.

NPUNHHEHA JiJIbHICTH

Komnonent cy0'ekta
rOCIIOJapPIOBAHHS, SIKUM OyJI0
JIIKB1JIOBAHO a00 AKUH
KJIACU(IKYETHCS K YTPUMYBaHUM TS
MPOJIaXy Ta:

a) SIBJISI€ COO0I0 OKPEMHUI OCHOBHHUIA
HaIpsMOK O13Hecy abo reorpadiuyHui
perioH JisIIbHOCTI;

0) € YaCTUHOIO €JJUHOTO
KOOPJMHOBAHOTO TUIaHY JIIKBiAaIi
OKPEMOT'0 OCHOBHOT'O HAIPsIMKY
0i13Hecy abo reorpaiuHOrO periony
JSITBHOCTI,

abo

B) € JIOYIPHIM MIAIPUEMCTBOM,
npuAOAHUM BUKIIFOYHO 3 METOIO
NepPenpoIaxy.

disposal group

A group of assets to be disposed of, by
sale or otherwise, together as a group
in a single transaction, and liabilities
directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the
transaction. The group includes
goodwill acquired in a business
combination if the group is a cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated in accordance with the
requirements of paragraphs 8087 of
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets (as
revised in 2004) or if it is an operation
within such a cash-generating unit.

JiKBigamiiiHa rpyna

['pyna akTuBiB, IKMX 30MPAOTHCA
no30yTucs (LLIIIXO0M MpoAaxy ado
THIITUM YMHOM) Pa3oM SIK TPYIH B
€IWHIN omepailii, 1 3000B's13aHb, TPSIMO
MOB'A3aHUX 3 IIUMU aKTUBAMU, 1110
nepeaaBaTUMyThCA B onepartii. ['pymna
OXOIUTIOE TYABLI, NpUAOaHU pU
o0'enHaHH1 O13HECY, SIKILO TpyIIa €
OJIMHHMIICIO, 1110 TEHEPYE TPOIIOBI
KOIITH BIAMOBIJIHO 1O BUMOT
naparpadis 80 - 87 MCBO

36 "3menwuenns xopucnocmi
axmuaeig"(nepernasnytoro B 2004 p.),
a00 SKIIO 11€ € AISUTBHICTIO B MEXax
OJIMHMIII, SIKA TEHEPYE TPOIIOBI
KOIIITH.

fair value
The amount for which an asset could
be exchanged, or a liability settled,

CIpaBeJIuBa BAPTICTH
CymMa, 3a KO0 MOYKHA OOMIHSITH
akTuB 200 TOTacUTH 3a00PTOBAHICTh Y
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between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction.

X071 omepaiiii Mixk 0013HaHUMH,
3al1KaBJIEHUMHU Ta HE3AJIECKHUMU
CTOPOHAMH.

firm purchase commitment

An agreement with an unrelated party,
binding on both parties and usually
legally enforceable, that

(a) specifies all significant terms,
including the price and timing of the
transactions, and

(b) includes a disincentive for non-
performance that is sufficiently large
to make performance highly probable.

TBEpJAa yrojaa moja0 KymisJi

VYroja 3 HE3B'S13aHOI0 CTOPOHOIO, KA
Ma€e 000B'SI3KOBY CHUTY ISl 000X
CTOpIH 1 KA, SIK IPABUJIO, FOPUAUYHO
3/11iICHEHHA Ta a) BCTAaHOBJIIOE BCi
CYTTEBI YMOBH, BKJIFOYAIOUH I1HU 1
BU3HAUYCHHS Yacy oreparliii; Ta 0)
MICTUTH CAHKIIII 32 HEBUKOHAHHS, 5K €
JIOCTaTHHO BEJIMKHUMH JIJISl TOTO, 11100
BUKOHAHHS 0YJIO BUCOKO TMOBIPHHM.

highly probable
Significantly more likely than
probable.

BHCOKO HMOBIPHUH
3HAYHO MOXJIMBIIINM, HIXK IPOCTO
WMOBIpHHI.

non-current asset
An asset that does not meet the
definition of a current asset.

HEeNMOTOYHUN aKTUB
AKTHUB, 110 HE BIAMOBIIAE
BU3HAYCHHIO TOTOYHOT'O AKTHUBY

probable
More likely than not.

HMOBIpHUH
Ckopirte MOXIMBUN, HIXK
HEMOXJIUBHUM.

recoverable amount
The higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and its value in use.

CyMa O04iKyBaHOI'0 BIAIIIKOAYBAHHA
binbiia 3 1BOX OI[IHOK aKTUBY:
CIpaBEeAJIMBOI BAPTOCTI MiHYCBUTPATH
Ha MpoJax Ta Horo BapTOCTi
BUKOPHUCTAHHS.

value in use

The present value of estimated future
cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of an asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life.

BapPTiCTh BUKOPUCTAHHS

TenepintHs BapTICTh OLIHEHUX
MalOyTHIX TPOIIOBUX MOTOKIB, 5IKi, 3
OUIKyBaHHSM, BHHUKHYTH BiJl
0e3mepepBHOTO BUKOPUCTAHHS AKTUBY
Ta MOTO JIKB1AAIll HATPUKIHII CTPOKY
HOro KOpHCHOT eKCIUTyaTallii.
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IFRS 8
OPERATING SEGMENTS

MC®3 8
OIIEPALIIMHI CETMEHTHU

An operating segment is a component
of an entity:

(a) that engages in business activities
from which it may earn revenues and
Incur expenses

(including revenues and expenses
relating to transactions with other
components of the same

entity),

(b) whose operating results are
regularly reviewed by the entity’s
chief operating decision maker to
make decisions about resources to be
allocated to the segment and assess its
performance,

and

(c) for which discrete financial
information is available.

OnepauiiiHuil CerMeHT - 1€
KOMIIOHEHT Cy0'eKTa
rOCTIOJapIOBAHHS:

a) SIKMI 3aiMa€eTHCSI €EKOHOMIYHOIO
IISUTBHICTIO, B1J IKOT BIH MOXKE
3apO0JIATH IOXOIU Ta HECTU BUTPATU
(BKITFOUArOYH JTOXOJIM Ta BUTPATH, 1110
MOB'sI3aH1 3 OTepallisIMU 3 THITUMHA
KOMITOHEHTaMH TOTO CaMOro cy0'ekTa
rOCIIOJIapIOBAHHA );

0) omepairiiiHi pe3yJbTaTH SKOTO
PETYISPHO MEPETIISIIAI0THCS BHIIIAM
KEPIBHUKOM 3 OIEPAIHO1 JisITbHOCTI
cy0'eKTa rocrioJaprOBaHHs JIsl
NPUHHATTA PILIEHb PO PECYPCH, K1
CJI11 pO3TOIUIMTH HA CETMEHT, Ta
OIIHIOBaHHS PE3yJIbTATIB HOTO
JUSIBHOCTI; Ta

B) IIPO KU JOCTYITHA TUCKPETHA
dbinaHcoBa iHpOpMaIlis.
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IFRS 10
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

MC®3 10
KOHCOJIITOBAHA
®ITHAHCOBA 3BITHICTD

consolidated financial statements
The financial statements of a group in
which the assets, liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows of
the parent and its subsidiaries are
presented as those of a single
economic entity.

KOHCOJIi/I0BaHA (PiHAHCOBA 3BITHICTH
diHaHCOBA 3BITHICTh TPYIIH, Y AKIH
aKTHUBH, 3000B'sI3aHHSI, BIACHU
KarmiTaj, J0X1Jl, BATPATH Ta MOTOKHU
TPOIIOBUX KOIITIB MAaTEPHUHCHKOTO
H1JIPUEMCTBA T HOTO JOUIPHIX
MIIMPUEMCTB TOJAI0THCSA K TaKi, 10
HaJIeXaTh €IMHOMY €KOHOMIYHOMY
cy0'eKTy TOCTOIapIOBaHHS.

control of an investee

An investor controls an investee when
the investor is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has
the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee.

KOHTPOJIb 00'€KTA iHBECTYBAHHS
[aBecTOp KOHTPOIIOE 00'EKT
1HBECTYBaHHSI, SIKILIO IHBECTOP Mae
MPaBo 11070 3MIHHUX PE3yJIbTaTIB
JSUTBHOCT1 00'€KTa IHBECTYBaHHS 200
3a3Ha€ MOB'A3aHUX 3 HUMU PU3UKIB Ta
3/IaTHUM BIUIMBATH HA Il PE3yJIbTaTH
gyepe3 CBOi BIaCHI OBHOBAKCHHS
1010 00'€KTa IHBECTYBAHHSI.

decision maker

An entity with decision-making rights
that is either a principal or an agent for
other parties.

0co0a, AKa NpuUMa€ pilleHHs
Cy0'exT rocnoiaproBaHHsl, HaA1JICHUN
npaBaMy NMPUKUMATH PILIEHHS, IKUH €
a00 MPUHITUTIATIOM, a00 areHTOM
IHIITUX CTOPIH.

group
A parent and its subsidiaries.

rpymna
MatepuHChKe MAMPUEMCTBO Ta HOTO

JTOYIPHI TMIPUEMCTBA.

non-controlling interest
Equity in a subsidiary not attributable,
directly or indirectly, to a parent.

HEKOHTPOJIbOBAHA YaCTKA Y4acCTi
BrnacHuii kamitana 104ipHBOTO
M1JIMPUEMCTBA, 110 HE BITHOCUTHCS,
PsSIMO YU OTIOCEPEAKOBAHO,

JI0 MATEPUHCHKOTO MIPUEMCTBA.

parent
An entity that controls one or more
entities.

MaTepuHCbKe MiANPUEMCTBO
Cy0'exT rocmioiaproBaHHsl, STKHAMA
KOHTPOJIIOE OJTHOTO a00 ACKIIBKOX
CyO0'€KTIB TOCTIOJITAPIOBAHHSI.

power
Existing rights that give the current
ability to direct the relevant activities.

BJIA/IHI MOBHOBAKCHHSA
IcHyrou1 npaBa, 1110 HAJIAKOTh
3JIaTHICTh Hapa3i KepyBaTu
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3HAYYIIMMH BUJIAaMU J1SUTbHOCTI.

protective rights

Rights designed to protect the interest
of the party holding those rights
without giving that party power over
the entity to which those rights relate.

NMpaBa 3aXUCTy iHTepeciB IHBeCTOPIB
[IpaBa, MOKIMKaHI 3aXUINATH IHTEPEC
CTOPOHH, SIKa Ma€ TakKi Ipasa, He
HAJIAF04M TaKiil CTOPOHI BIaJHUX
MMOBHOBAXXEHb 00 Cy0'eKTa
TOCIIOZIaPIOBAHHS, SIKOTO CTOCYIOThHCS
TaKl IIpasa.

relevant activities

For the purpose of this IFRS, relevant
activities are activities of the investee
that significantly affect the investee’s
returns.

3HAYYINi BUIU TislJIbHOCTI

Jns et uboro MC®3, 3Hauyii
BUIH TISJIBHOCTI - 1I€ MISJIBHICTD
00'eKTa IHBECTYBaHHS, 1[0 CYTTEBO
BIUIMBAE Ha PE3yJbTAaTH 00'€KTa
1HBECTYBaHHSI.

removal rights
Rights to deprive the decision maker
of its decision-making authority.

NMpaBa BiICTOPOHEHHS

[IpaBa mo36aBuTH 0co0y, sika mpuitMae
pileHHs, 1i TOBHOBaXXE€Hb CTOCOBHO
OPUIHATTA PILIEHb.

subsidiary
An entity that is controlled by another
entity.

TOYIPHE MiANMPUEMCTBO

Cy0'exT rocrnoiaproBaHHs, SIKUM
KOHTPOJIIOETHCS THIITUM CyO0'€KTOM
TOCIIOJJaPIOBAHHS.
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